
I:'C(lRfO(,¡fED

Town of Colchesler, Connecticut
127 Nonlrich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

REGULAR MEETING of BOARD OF FINANCE

AGENDA - August 16,2017 - Town Hall - 7:00

REGULAR MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August 2 Regular Meeiing

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. RECREATION/PROGRAM FUNDPRESENTATION
a. Program Fund Report and update on plan previously presented
b. Department Head - discussion of 2O1B-2019 budget needs

7. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
a. Tax Collector
b. Finance

!.: "-

B FIRST SELECTMAN
a. Transfer requests
b First Selectman's report

,:,1 i-,-'-
.ì'r r.,
, _ Í{¡ ì:.,.

s*:i
:-i:::: r>)

rl¿

9. NEW BUSINESS
a Review of meeting with Lockton
b. 2017-2018 Budget Process Review

'10. OLD BUSINESS
a Budget Update - Discussion and Possible Action
b. Board of Flnance Objectives and lnitiatives - Review and Update

11. LIAISONS'REPORTS

'12. Discussion - BOE actlon to use 2016-2017 Norwich Tuition money

13. CITIZENS COMMENTS

14 ADJOURNMENT



Board of Finance
Regular Meeting Minutes

Augrrst 2,2017 - Town Hall - 7:00 pm

Members Present: ChaiL-R.'I'allov, Iì. Leporc, r\, N,Iigliaccio, ancl S. Lor.ve

Members Absent: ¡\. Bisbikos ancì'1'. l(aric
Others Present: llilst Selectrren A. Shrìosl<y, (-lrO M. Cosgrove, Chief W. Cox,J. l7alsh, Asst. Chief F.NIS

L. Steinmeyer, , Tax Collector IVL \ù7yatt, llOL,l11. Rcrnier, and Clerl<J. Carnpbell

1,. CALL TO ORDER
1ì. Tarlov called the mceting to order at 7:00 prn.

2. ADDITIONS TO TI{E AGENDA
. None

t

,.'-.\';.'
'" -'. - :., ,.

r\l(i1
{
(:
6-J

I
(¿)

2rc:
s
(:3
f\)

(]
f-*.

:ïr'r
rn cl'
r¡>rI

bv 51-<:r i'tî-r1

t:^)

3. APPROVAI OF MINUTES: July 1,9 Regular Meeting
A. À4rgLiaccio NIO'IIONIjD to appro\¡e the rnir-iute s of the July 19,h Regular Meetìng,
Lowe. S. L-owe and R. Lepore,{BST'r\INED. ;\ll other-s voted in favor, MOTION

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS
None

5. CORRESPONDENCE
None

6. FIRE/EMS PRESENTATION
Chief Cox stated that the clcpar-trncnt has apphed to the Departrnent of Flealth. fora license to use
Parame dics. 'l'Ìre clepartmellt ìras in place a proglam callccl Ilrtercept rvhcre a paramedic is cither me t
at thc scene or en r..oute to thc hospital. l-lou'cvcL tl-iere hal'e been missecì rntercepts. If they are
grantecl this license through ti-rc l)cPar-trncnt of lJcalth that could potentrall)/ relierrc the requilement
fot the Intcrcept Prograrn.'I'hc clcpartr-ncnt hâs 3 parameclic options in pÌace, utrhzing Nficldlescx,
;\merican, ancl Nlohcgan 'Iì:ibe. 'I'hc cìcpartmcnt has ser.eLal parameclìcs on staff ancì people in place
to mcet the rcquìreucnts for the ncu, liccrrsc. l)r. I(yÌe NJcClaine is the cloctor lvho ovcrsccs mcchcal
control. FIe rvoulcl bc ivillng t() colr'ìc lrr ancl plcscnt his encl of thls progrâ1rr. f ime rnanagement has
been an issue as fal as l-rìnng is corrccll.lccl, r'csicìerrts arc 1lo longe.-- \\/orldng in torvn ancl able to le ¿rve

theu' jolts for calls or thc\, ârc rro\\¡ r-nallieci rr,ith chilcl.L-en ancl c'lon't itave thc bab),sittjng cr,vcrccl.
C,ulrentll, the clepartmcnt has a siar-l c>lrtsiclc ls u,cll as aclr.ertrsing with lìacebool< and 'l'rvittcl: to tr)/
to recluit. ¡\ ncrv mcmbcl lì13Q uras hostccl this past rvccl<encl to wclcol-r-rc rrcrv mcmbcls and hclp to
unitc the olcl ancl ncrv l'l'lcmbcr-s, lìcgional ltrrc tlailring schooìs arc in clanecr of beinq shut dol¡n rvrtl'r

the buclgct cuts. 'I'hc tr¡t¡rr has a tlainil-lg lacrlitv but therc rvoulcì ncccl to l¡c at lcast 2 people hirccl t<r

lun arrcl facilitatc tlaining.'l-hc Pararlccì ¡troelarn ìs lcacll' to pïcscllt ancl coulcl bc uP ancl r:unning, if
the br:f ins l'iappcr-r, bt, thc l-icgìnrrir.lg oir-lcxt hscal r,car u;lth thc potcnt.ial to bc tl:rl<ingtt a lcvcrrr-rc

itcr¡ rvithrn 3 )'.^tt. r\tttl¡lrlrtncc Iltccr'rtivc l)r()errlll is ttor:l<ing u,cll. '-l hcl' clicl c--olrrc ilr ltltclcr thc
72,000. Scc attachccl spr-cacìshccr lìl- morc irrlìrlllatir¡rr.

1Þ

Town of Colchester, Connecticul
127 Norurich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticu[ 06415



BOF Meeting Minutes
August 2,2017 pg.2

7. DEPARTMENT REPORTS - Seconcl Nlccting of the Month

^. Tax Collector \4. W),^tt clid state that the hiling for the office assistant is still ongoing. T'he

test is schedulecl for lVfonday r\ugust 7'r'.

b. Finance

8. FIRST SELECTMAN

^. Transfer requests -
1ì. Lepore L/iOf'IONflD to accept the budget transfer, pencling the approval of the

Board of Selcctmen, in the âmolrnt of $25,088 to the Snorv lìeserve Fund, SECONDFID bv

'\. lVlighaccio. ¡\ll rnernbers present voted in favor. MOTION Ci\lìlllED. 4/0

S. Lorvc L4O'IIONtrD to accept the budget transfeL, pencling the approvc of the
Board of Selectrrren, in the afiÌoullt of $50 to the Snow-Professional serwiccs for a mrd-
conftact background check, SHCONDED by lì-. Lepore. ;\ll members present voted in
favot. MOTION CI\1ì1ìIED. 4/0

S. l.orvc N,IOTIONEI) to accept the budget transfcr, pending the approval of the
l oarcl of Sclectmen, in the amount of $5(r,500 to Capital, SF'ICONDED by R. Lepore . Â11

rnembers present votecl in favor. IVIOTION C,4.1ì1ì.IED. 4/0

b. First Selectmân's report - Â. Shilosky reported that the CÂÂP, IT support, contract has

becn signcd ancl they aÍe now rcacly to go. We received a grant frorn CT Youth Serwice

Program tn the amount of fi6,275 to Social Serwices. Our risk nlanaÉlcl¡nelrt insurance had

tireir flr-st Ler.icrv on \X{JMS ancl rve passed with flying c<¡lors.'I'here was a survey that CCNI
scnt out in regarcls to what other-'Iorvns are doing with the State Buclget delay. r\. Shilosl<y

stated that the torvn is in a spendingfreeze. Senior Center Van rvill go through because the

receivecl a grâ1lt for it as well as resela/e and not the budget. tù7e are currentiy short 7
errrplol,ee s, thc huing process has slo'uved down, however the smaller offices, see thc e ffects

olt â gr.catcl basis ancl rvill requile nrore jrnmediatc rcplacement. lìoad rvork col[ilucs.
Pohce o\¡erti1Ìe is being monitored. Norton Mill cnvtonmental testing rvill use a grant.

Opcngov rs being helcl as rvell as thc P ll posiuon in 1ìuilding ck Planning. School l3uclget

unclc-.- a frceze (llrad ììernier agrcccl) Fir'st Selectman would hke to discuss futthcr, at a later
date, the inclusion of ¡rayouts into the budget. Hc would also like to discuss further thc
issuancc of -I-orvn crcdit/purchasing carcls.

9. NEW BUSINESS

^. 2017 /18 Budget Ptocess Review lì. Tarlor. tablecl to ncxt meeting

10. OLD BUSINESS

^. Budget Update - Discussion and Possible Action'I'hcre is no upcìatc at this point. 'l'hc

Statc of (-onnccticr-rt still has rot rcaclìccl a clccision.

b. Board of Fin¿rnce Objective s and Initiatives - Review and Update Chicf Cox ptcscntcd
on thc l'rirc/lrl\'IS clcpaltrncnt. Cheryl to present ncxt mccting -,..crarclir-rg thc program funcl.

lì. Lcpolc asliccl that the buclget pr-cscnter-s put forth a prescutation rvith rvhat thcl' fccl ri'ill
bc in thc buclsct ancl thcn a list of things thclr 1v¡¡¡1.1 lil<e if urollc\r \\/ctc to bccclmc availabÌc.

,\ mccting r,ith l..ocl<ton is scheclulccl for Åugust 10'ì'. O¡rcngor. is olt holcl until thc Statc

llucl.uct is l<nos'n. NI. Cossrovc statccl that shc rvill bc filins s'ith tirc Statc an IìD()11 fotrn
that has cvcr\. grat-ìt thc torvn -.-.eccivecl. 'l'his mal' help thc ll()lr' t'ith tl-rc clucstior-ts on rvhat

erâllts thc 'l'oir'r'r/lJ()l''. usccl this past Ìcar'.



BOF Meeting Minutes
August 2,2017 pg.3

11. LIAISONS'REPORTS
,\. Nlighaccio reported that for the lust tlrrre in 6 rnonths the Police Comtnission is running rvitir a

full board. Computer equipment that rvas purchasecl to conncct the computers in thc cars to the
station is not rvorking properly. Ä. Shilosl<y rvill be calling the company to get resolution.

12. CTTIZENS COMMENTS
None

13 AI)TOT]RNME'NT
À. Migliaccio NIOTIONII,D to acljourn the rneeting atB'29 prn, SIJCONDtrD by S. I-orve. All
nrembers prcsent votecl in favor. MO'I'ION C,A.RRIED.

lìesp ectfully Submitted,

/ua'ile ea*/fu//, clerk

Attachments:
r\ugust Budget Transfers
Chicf (-ox Plescntaúon
BOIr Initratrves and Objecuves



From: jmcnair3 <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2017 8:04 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: The role of BOF 
  
Rob, 
  
Good day. I am writing a post about the role of the BOF.  One aspect is if one role is a watchdog. Spending versus 
budget. Efficacy of spending. Minimizing risk.  Planning for future. I'd love to get your thoughts.  Thx 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov [mailto:BOFChair@colchesterct.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:25 PM 
To: jmcnair3 <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Subject: Re: The role of BOF 
  
I have some time free tomorrow morning or after 3:00.  Wednesday after 5:00.  Then not again until Friday, up to 5:00. 
  
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
 
From: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 7:13 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: cancelling call today? 
  
Rob, 
  
I rethought my approach.  My thought is addressing the following to the entire Board.  That way it gets past your 
comments being seen as not speaking for entire Board.  I’ll send the document to you for comment prior. 
The genesis of this query comes from common comments I keep hearing.  The gist is: 
  
People are busy struggling to meet the day to day and have no time to stay on top of the finances of Town.  The follow 
up is that is why we elect our Boards.  When I ask by “being on top” do you mean spending versus approved budgets  or 
how well.  The common answer is both.  There is no doubt the BOF stays on top of spending versus the adopted Budget 
for Town.  They have no authority over spending versus Budget for the BoE. 
  
The issue then to me is if it is the role of the BoF to address how well for the Town?  If so, how is that done by the 
BOF?  The other follow up is when the BoF sets spending recommendations for BOE budget referendums should they 
ask how well? 
  
Now it recall a past conversation that the public may have too high expectations because the BOF members are unpaid 
volunteers that may or may not have the background or time to do a lot of independent digging. 
  
I think it will serve the public to help manage expectations. 
  
Thoughts about this approach? 
  
Thanks, 
  
James 

mailto:jmcnair3@comcast.net


From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 8:48 AM 
To: James D McNair III 
Subject: Re: cancelling call today? 
  
We have discussed these things at Board meetings in the past, but other than minutes which partially recorded these 
discussions, and did so over a number of meetings, there was no concise record of the conclusions from those 
discussions. Since then we have added 4 new board members who were not part of those discussions, so they in 
addition to the citizens have no clear understanding of what prior BOF members felt their responsibilities and limitations 
are. 
 
Some of those limitations are by statute, others are of practicality. 
 
The prior discussions were part of the Board's Objectives and Initiatives.  It still shows on that report as a completed 
item.  I will reopen that item for the Board to discuss prioritization it relative to our other future action items. 
 
Rob 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
 
From: James D McNair III jmcnair3@comcast.net 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:35 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: RE: cancelling call today? 
  
Understood and several great points.  Perhaps, like creating a mission statement, a one page document could be 
produced that addresses the lack of clarity on the parts of citizens and help new members. 
 
 

 
  
  
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 10:56 AM 
To: deee bouchard 
Cc: Board of Finance Members; Art Shilosky; Ronald Goldstein 
Subject: Your Facebook Post 
  
Deanna, 
 
I do not look at Facebook unless tagged. On this post you tagged all members of BOF, including myself. 
 
You tagged me a second time after stating that "Big Brother is watching". If you don't want Big Brother watching, don't 
tag me. 
 
When I saw the misinformation in your post, I emailed the Board of Finance members, with a copy to the First 
Selectman, the following correct information should they be asked about the post: 
 

I see where we were all tagged on the Facebook post below.  The poster is misinformed.  
 

mailto:jmcnair3@comcast.net


Art reviewed this at our last meeting.  As two members were not present, I provide the following for your 
information. 
  
Gail Therrien, the full time clerk in P&Z, unexpectedly announced her retirement.  
  
This is not the part time position that was included in the budget. 
  
As Art stated at last week's meeting, he has delayed the hiring of the part time P&Z clerk. 
  
As Art also reported, we currently have 7 vacant positions.  In situations where we have multiple positions or 
seasonal loads, such as Public Works, he has delayed hiring or slowed down the hiring process.  In other 
situations, such as P&Z where we have one position that is responsible for all the work, or situations such as the 
Tax Collector's department, where one position cannot meet the work load, he needs to replace the positions as 
soon as possible. In the Tax Collector's office we are currently using a temp. 
 
The First Selectman has no authority over the School budget or their plans.  BOF has slightly more authority than 
the First Selectman in that BOF has authority on the bottom line of the School Budget.  
 
As a BOF member I want to know the impacts of the bottom line number we provide to the BOE, but ultimately 
how they reach that number or manage to that number post referendum is solely within their authority as 
provided through State Statute. 
 
The First Selectman, and the Board of Finance at our meetings, are consistently asked questions about BOE line 
item spending, and now BOE plans for spending reductions to meet a possible overall budget reduction.  These 
questions should be asked at Board of Education meetings where the statutorial authority and knowledge of 
these plans reside.  I believe they are meeting tonight. 

 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 

 

 
 
From: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:22 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: "slush funds"???? 
  
Rob, 
  
Buried in the August 8th info packet is this interesting document.  How is this all being accounted so voters can properly 
follow the money?  Why is there a surplus if district keeps stating more tax dollars are needed to fund critical needs?  
  
Just curious about your thoughts how the BoF should be involved, if at all, in this. 
  
Thanks, 
  
James 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 5:49 AM 



To: James D McNair III 
Subject: Re: "slush funds"???? 
  
After learning of this, I had already added it to our next agenda.. 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
  

 
 
 
From: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 6:50 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: color code for goals and priorities 
  
Rob, 
  
I am reviewing the chart and wondering if there is a color code. 
  
Text in green, purple and blue versus black? 
  
Shading of boxes e.g. “communications off season” 
  
Thanks, 
  
James 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 5:49 AM 
To: James D McNair III 
Subject: Re: color code for goals and priorities 
  
Green print, already scheduled for, or in process of discussion 
 
Purple print or purple shading, already done. 
 
Blue print or blue shading have had previous discussion,  needs a future scheduling date for more discussion or for 
annual review 
 
Shaded green - decision was made to continue the annual budget discussion (beginning in September).  These items are 
a compilation of things that have been carried on the list since I began using it, some have been discussed already, some 
completed, some not.  Some that never got to the discussion phase as board did not consider them a priority or we just 
didn't have time. Others are new items that have been added. 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 



Michele A. Wyatt, Tax Collector 
Telephone (860) 537-7210 ∙ Fax (860) 537-1147 ∙ Email taxcollector@colchesterct.gov 

 
 

   
   

 
TO:  Board of Finance           

 FROM: Michele Wyatt, Tax Collector 
DATE:  August 11, 2017 
RE:  Report of Tax Collector 

  
I am unable to attend the August 16, 2017 Board of Finance Meeting and, therefore, submitting this written 
report in lieu of my attendance. 

 
Real Estate and Personal Property Taxes 

 
The tax office mailed 1,017 delinquent and demand notices on August 4 for any taxes for the 2016 Grand List 
that were outstanding.    The office will be sending out another set of bills in September.   In addition to sending 
out bills for the 2016 Grand List the office is taking an active approach in the collection of motor vehicle 
delinquencies and sent out 250 notices for past due taxes the beginning of August.   The office will continue to 
work hard resolving delinquency issues with the tax payers. 

 
Department of Motor Vehicle 

 
DMV had another upgrade to their system during the last two weeks of July.  It has seemed to resolve itself  
however there were a few customers who we were unable to clear on a timely manner – all as a result of this 
new DMV upgrade.  The office worked very closely with our contacts with DMV and the taxpayers to get the 
matter resolved. 

 
Assistant Tax Collector – Open Position 

 
We are still in the process of hiring the assistant tax collector. We will be conducting verbal interviews next 
week. 

 
Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have any questions 
 
Sincerely, 
Michele Wyatt 
Tax Collector.   

 
 

 

Town of Colchester, Connecticut 
 
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR 
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415 



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 08/03/2017   TIME: 13:22:47   PAGE: 1
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 07/01/2017 TO 07/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT REAL [1]           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        100.00 P D  82  1296  15 
TOTAL:           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         100.00

TOT MV [1]           0.00         10.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         10.00 P D  5  234  47 
TOTAL:           0.00         10.00      0.00      0.00         0.00          10.00

TOT YR 2000 [2]           0.00        110.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        110.00 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:           0.00        110.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         110.00

TOT MV [2]          43.22        126.60      0.00      0.00         0.00        169.82 P D  82  1296  24 
TOTAL:          43.22        126.60      0.00      0.00         0.00         169.82

TOT YR 2001 [2]          43.22        126.60      0.00      0.00         0.00        169.82 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:          43.22        126.60      0.00      0.00         0.00         169.82

TOT MV [2]          23.98        110.79      0.00      0.00         0.00        134.77 P D  82  1284  17 
TOTAL:          23.98        110.79      0.00      0.00         0.00         134.77

TOT YR 2002 [2]          23.98        110.79      0.00      0.00         0.00        134.77 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:          23.98        110.79      0.00      0.00         0.00         134.77

TOT PERS [1]          35.10         62.13      0.00      6.00         0.00        103.23 P  82  1293  5 
TOTAL:          35.10         62.13      0.00      6.00         0.00         103.23

TOT YR 2003 [1]          35.10         62.13      0.00      6.00         0.00        103.23 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:          35.10         62.13      0.00      6.00         0.00         103.23

TOT MVS [2]           0.00        656.51      0.00      0.00         0.00        656.51 P P  82  1304  24 
TOTAL:           0.00        656.51      0.00      0.00         0.00         656.51

TOT YR 2004 [2]           0.00        656.51      0.00      0.00         0.00        656.51 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:           0.00        656.51      0.00      0.00         0.00         656.51

TOT PERS [3]       2,097.24      7,097.00      0.00      6.00         0.00      9,200.24 P  82  1286  34 
TOTAL:       2,097.24      7,097.00      0.00      6.00         0.00       9,200.24

TOT YR 2005 [3]       2,097.24      7,097.00      0.00      6.00         0.00      9,200.24 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       2,097.24      7,097.00      0.00      6.00         0.00       9,200.24

TOT PERS [1]           3.26          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00          3.26 P  1  19  41 
TOTAL:           3.26          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00           3.26

TOT YR 2006 [1]           3.26          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00          3.26 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:           3.26          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00           3.26

TOT PERS [1]           0.00         42.50      0.00      0.00         0.00         42.50 P D  82  1306  20 
TOTAL:           0.00         42.50      0.00      0.00         0.00          42.50

TOT YR 2007 [1]           0.00         42.50      0.00      0.00         0.00         42.50 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:           0.00         42.50      0.00      0.00         0.00          42.50

TOT PERS [1]           6.38          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00          6.38 P P  5  233  2 
TOTAL:           6.38          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00           6.38

TOT YR 2008 [1]           6.38          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00          6.38 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:           6.38          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00           6.38

TOT PERS [1]         101.42          4.56      0.00      0.00         0.00        105.98 P P  5  233  3 



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 08/03/2017   TIME: 13:22:48   PAGE: 2
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 07/01/2017 TO 07/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOTAL:         101.42          4.56      0.00      0.00         0.00         105.98

TOT YR 2009 [1]         101.42          4.56      0.00      0.00         0.00        105.98 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         101.42          4.56      0.00      0.00         0.00         105.98

TOT REAL [2]         -77.56          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        -77.56 TRF  5  216  1 
TOTAL:         -77.56          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         -77.56

TOT PERS [1]           0.00        354.62      0.00      0.00         0.00        354.62 P P  5  233  4 
TOTAL:           0.00        354.62      0.00      0.00         0.00         354.62

TOT YR 2010 [3]         -77.56        354.62      0.00      0.00         0.00        277.06 ADJ =        -77.56

TOTAL:         -77.56        354.62      0.00      0.00         0.00         277.06

TOT REAL [4]       1,189.07        388.97      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,578.04 TRF  5  216  3 
TOTAL:       1,189.07        388.97      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,578.04

TOT MV [1]           0.00         21.25      0.00      0.00         0.00         21.25 P P  5  234  82 
TOTAL:           0.00         21.25      0.00      0.00         0.00          21.25

TOT MVS [3]         440.72        372.35      0.00      0.00         0.00        813.07 P P  5  234  41 
TOTAL:         440.72        372.35      0.00      0.00         0.00         813.07

TOT YR 2011 [8]       1,629.79        782.57      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,412.36 ADJ =        -86.40

TOTAL:       1,629.79        782.57      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,412.36

TOT REAL [6]       3,619.30      2,389.16     48.00      0.00         0.00      6,056.46 TRF  5  216  5 
TOTAL:       3,619.30      2,389.16     48.00      0.00         0.00       6,056.46

TOT PERS [1]          20.72         53.86      0.00      0.00         0.00         74.58 P P  82  1309  11 
TOTAL:          20.72         53.86      0.00      0.00         0.00          74.58

TOT MV [5]         265.20        389.15      0.00      0.00         0.00        654.35 P P  1  36  24 
TOTAL:         265.20        389.15      0.00      0.00         0.00         654.35

TOT YR 2012 [12]       3,905.22      2,832.17     48.00      0.00         0.00      6,785.39 ADJ =        -90.84

TOTAL:       3,905.22      2,832.17     48.00      0.00         0.00       6,785.39

TOT REAL [5]       3,684.36        790.76     48.00      0.00         0.00      4,523.12 TRF  5  216  7 
      5,675.82        525.01     24.00      0.00         0.00      6,224.83 TRF  5  216  7 

TOTAL:       9,360.18      1,315.77     72.00      0.00         0.00      10,747.95

TOT PERS [7]         545.84        638.06      0.00      6.00         0.00      1,189.90 P  1  19  1 
TOTAL:         545.84        638.06      0.00      6.00         0.00       1,189.90

TOT MV [1]         -26.23          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        -26.23 TRF  5  244  1 
TOTAL:         -26.23          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         -26.23

TOT MVS [2]         102.85         27.11      0.00      0.00         0.00        129.96 P O  5  234  108 
TOTAL:         102.85         27.11      0.00      0.00         0.00         129.96

TOT YR 2013 [15]       4,306.82      1,455.93     48.00      6.00         0.00      5,816.75 ADJ =        -61.14

TOT YR 2013 [15] Def       5,675.82        525.01     24.00      0.00         0.00      6,224.83 ADJ =          0.00
TOTAL:       9,982.64      1,980.94     72.00      6.00         0.00      12,041.58

TOT REAL [10]       9,363.09      3,218.50     48.00      0.00         0.00     12,629.59 TRF  5  216  9 
      5,715.76        357.24     24.00      0.00         0.00      6,097.00 TRF  5  216  9 

TOTAL:      15,078.85      3,575.74     72.00      0.00         0.00      18,726.59

TOT PERS [2]          76.59         28.04      0.00      0.00         0.00        104.63 P  1  19  2 
TOTAL:          76.59         28.04      0.00      0.00         0.00         104.63



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 08/03/2017   TIME: 13:22:48   PAGE: 3
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 07/01/2017 TO 07/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT MV [15]       1,362.08        461.25      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,823.33 P  4  696  6 
TOTAL:       1,362.08        461.25      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,823.33

TOT MVS [33]       1,780.50        481.67      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,262.17 A  5  248  5 
TOTAL:       1,780.50        481.67      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,262.17

TOT YR 2014 [60]      12,582.26      4,189.46     48.00      0.00         0.00     16,819.72 ADJ =       -262.30

TOT YR 2014 [60] Def       5,715.76        357.24     24.00      0.00         0.00      6,097.00 ADJ =          0.00
TOTAL:      18,298.02      4,546.70     72.00      0.00         0.00      22,916.72

TOT REAL [40]      19,282.17      3,222.15    144.00      0.00         0.00     22,648.32 TRF  5  225  1 
      5,747.28        114.95      0.00      0.00         0.00      5,862.23 TRF  5  225  1 

TOTAL:      25,029.45      3,337.10    144.00      0.00         0.00      28,510.55

TOT PERS [5]         559.60         51.92      0.00      6.00         0.00        617.52 P  4  682  3 
TOTAL:         559.60         51.92      0.00      6.00         0.00         617.52

TOT MV [112]      15,001.91      2,737.40      0.00      0.00         0.00     17,739.31 P  1  35  34 
TOTAL:      15,001.91      2,737.40      0.00      0.00         0.00      17,739.31

TOT MVS [47]       6,288.46        609.25      0.00      0.00         0.00      6,897.71 A  69  1140  2 
TOTAL:       6,288.46        609.25      0.00      0.00         0.00       6,897.71

TOT YR 2015 [204]      41,132.14      6,620.72    144.00      6.00         0.00     47,902.86 ADJ =       -189.68

TOT YR 2015 [204] Def       5,747.28        114.95      0.00      0.00         0.00      5,862.23 ADJ =          0.00
TOTAL:      46,879.42      6,735.67    144.00      6.00         0.00      53,765.09

TOT REAL [5684]  15,809,580.00          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00 15,809,580.00 P  91  620  372 
TOTAL:  15,809,580.00          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00  15,809,580.00

TOT PERS [652]   1,190,094.79          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00  1,190,094.79 P  82  1310  11 
TOTAL:   1,190,094.79          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00   1,190,094.79

TOT YR 2016 [6336]  16,999,674.79          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00 16,999,674.79 ADJ =    -28,106.41

TOTAL:  16,999,674.79          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00  16,999,674.79



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 08/03/2017   TIME: 13:24:03   PAGE: 4
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 07/01/2017 TO 07/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT CUR/YR [6336] TOWN  16,999,674.79          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00 16,999,674.79 ADJ =    -28,106.41

TOT BACK/YR [318] TOWN      65,789.27     24,445.56    288.00     24.00         0.00     90,546.83 ADJ =       -767.92
TOT BACK/YR DEF TOWN      17,138.86        997.20     48.00      0.00         0.00     18,184.06 ADJ =          0.00
TOTAL:      82,928.13     25,442.76    336.00     24.00         0.00  16,999,674.79

TOT ACTIVE [6644]  17,063,278.90     19,334.80    288.00     18.00         0.00 17,082,919.70 ADJ =    -28,874.33
TOT ACTIVE DEF      17,138.86        997.20     48.00      0.00         0.00     18,184.06 ADJ =          0.00
TOTAL:  17,080,417.76     20,332.00    336.00     18.00         0.00  17,101,103.76

TOT SUSPENSE [10]       2,185.16      5,110.76      0.00      6.00         0.00      7,301.92 ADJ =          0.00

TOT ADJUSTMENT [88]    -28,874.33 ASSM:     -128249 EXEMP:      765657    -28,874.33

TOT BOUNCE CKS [1]      -2,403.48          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00     -2,403.48

TOT TRANSFERS [60]         11.29        -11.29      0.00      0.00         0.00           0.00

GRAND TOTAL [6654]  17,065,464.06     24,445.56    288.00     24.00         0.00 17,090,221.62 ADJ =    -28,874.33
GRAND TOTAL DEF      17,138.86        997.20     48.00      0.00         0.00     18,184.06 ADJ =          0.00
TOTAL:  17,082,602.92     25,442.76    336.00     24.00         0.00  17,108,405.68

TYPE P  17,140,074.18     26,948.49    360.00     24.00         0.00  17,167,406.67
TYPE V     -55,067.78     -1,505.73    -24.00      0.00         0.00     -56,597.51
TYPE C      -2,403.48          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00      -2,403.48
TOWN CURRENT:  16,999,674.79 BACK   :      90,546.83

RECEIPT TOTAL     17,108,405.68
CASH TOTAL         85,607.55
CHANGE TOTAL            236.02
--------------------------------------------------------
CASH BALANCE         85,371.53
CHECK TOTAL     16,750,448.97
CREDIT TOTAL        198,726.42
DEPOSIT TOTAL     16,909,679.26 *** (EXCLUDE CREDIT CARD)
--------------------------------------------------------
DEPOSIT TOTAL      17,108,405.68
--------------------------------------------------------
*** TOTAL BALANCE IS NOT EQUAL TO DEPOSIT TOTAL ***



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 07/31/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 08/03/2017 Page: 1
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7      4,236.54          0.00      2,358.89      1,877.65      4,845.40     168.00       0.00         0.00     6,891.05

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 8      4,995.05        705.60          0.00      5,700.65     14,793.96       0.00       0.00         0.00    20,494.61

TOT MV # Of Accts: 3        221.38          0.00          0.00        221.38        601.05       0.00       0.00         0.00       822.43

YEAR 2001 # Of Accts: 18      9,452.97        705.60      2,358.89      7,799.68     20,240.41     168.00       0.00         0.00    28,208.09

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      5,271.87          0.00         22.85      5,249.02     12,311.08     192.00       0.00         0.00    17,752.10

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15      7,637.88          0.00          0.00      7,637.88     18,491.87       0.00      12.00         0.00    26,141.75

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1         20.52          0.00          0.00         20.52         50.17       0.00       0.00         0.00        70.69

YEAR 2002 # Of Accts: 25     12,930.27          0.00         22.85     12,907.42     30,853.12     192.00      12.00         0.00    43,964.54

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 10      5,788.35          0.00          0.00      5,788.35     13,374.85     240.00       0.00         0.00    19,403.20

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 30     13,009.78          0.00          0.00     13,009.78     29,949.97      24.00      42.00         0.00    43,025.75

TOT MV # Of Accts: 3        253.75          0.00          0.00        253.75        597.58       0.00       0.00         0.00       851.33

YEAR 2003 # Of Accts: 43     19,051.88          0.00          0.00     19,051.88     43,922.40     264.00      42.00         0.00    63,280.28

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      3,927.55          0.00        985.52      2,942.03      6,268.67     216.00       0.00         0.00     9,426.70

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 34     13,283.26          0.00        106.35     13,176.91     28,518.36      24.00      36.00         0.00    41,755.27

TOT MV # Of Accts: 6      1,888.18         45.72          0.00      1,933.90      4,117.08       0.00       0.00         0.00     6,050.98

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 2        724.67        372.40          0.00      1,097.07      2,041.60       0.00       0.00         0.00     3,138.67

YEAR 2004 # Of Accts: 51     19,823.66        418.12      1,091.87     19,149.91     40,945.71     240.00      36.00         0.00    60,371.62

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      4,812.09          0.00        864.24      3,947.85      7,404.53     216.00       0.00         0.00    11,568.38

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 12      8,878.60          0.00          0.00      8,878.60     14,669.04       0.00       0.00         0.00    23,547.64

TOT MV # Of Accts: 4      2,388.17          0.00          0.00      2,388.17      4,764.40       0.00       0.00         0.00     7,152.57

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1        117.25          0.00          0.00        117.25        223.36       0.00       0.00         0.00       340.61

YEAR 2005 # Of Accts: 26     16,196.11          0.00        864.24     15,331.87     27,061.33     216.00       0.00         0.00    42,609.20

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,720.30        -47.88          4.20      3,668.22      6,490.69     192.00       0.00         0.00    10,350.91

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 47     16,275.76       -209.49         19.27     16,047.00     29,039.44       0.00      42.00         0.00    45,128.44

TOT MV # Of Accts: 211     27,309.32       -344.34        476.51     26,488.47     47,676.40       0.00       6.00         0.00    74,170.87



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 07/31/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 08/03/2017 Page: 2
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 47      5,309.77          0.00        207.15      5,102.62      8,793.59       0.00       0.00         0.00    13,896.21

YEAR 2006 # Of Accts: 313     52,615.15       -601.71        707.13     51,306.31     92,000.12     192.00      48.00         0.00   143,546.43

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      2,945.30          0.00          0.00      2,945.30      4,683.65     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,820.95

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 45     23,755.51          0.00      9,848.30     13,907.21     22,479.78       0.00      78.00         0.00    36,464.99

TOT MV # Of Accts: 205     28,589.29       -171.89        175.41     28,241.99     45,993.74       0.00       0.00         0.00    74,235.73

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 44      4,804.73         66.82        599.14      4,272.41      6,596.77       0.00       0.00         0.00    10,869.18

YEAR 2007 # Of Accts: 302     60,094.83       -105.07     10,622.85     49,366.91     79,753.94     192.00      78.00         0.00   129,390.85

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,159.72       -104.06        104.06      2,951.60      4,148.02     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,291.62

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 20     20,131.35          0.00          0.00     20,131.35     29,291.09       0.00      18.00         0.00    49,440.44

TOT MV # Of Accts: 200     25,116.86        -86.08        616.03     24,414.75     35,053.02       0.00      12.00         0.00    59,479.77

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 32      2,210.85         -7.90         10.37      2,192.58      2,988.97       0.00       0.00         0.00     5,181.55

YEAR 2008 # Of Accts: 260     50,618.78       -198.04        730.46     49,690.28     71,481.10     192.00      30.00         0.00   121,393.38

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,133.78          0.00          0.00      3,133.78      3,855.21     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,180.99

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15      7,929.16          0.00          0.00      7,929.16      9,734.72       0.00      18.00         0.00    17,681.88

TOT MV # Of Accts: 180     23,507.49        -12.04      1,143.59     22,351.86     28,401.86       0.00      24.00         0.00    50,777.72

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 36      2,094.07       -165.51          0.00      1,928.56      2,285.35       0.00       0.00         0.00     4,213.91

YEAR 2009 # Of Accts: 239     36,664.50       -177.55      1,143.59     35,343.36     44,277.14     192.00      42.00         0.00    79,854.50

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 12      6,405.73          0.00      1,454.94      4,950.79      4,076.99     240.00       0.00         0.00     9,267.78

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 23      6,085.12       -106.50      1,106.02      4,872.60      4,978.79       0.00       6.00         0.00     9,857.39

TOT MV # Of Accts: 215     28,771.60        -50.14        519.22     28,202.24     30,829.03       0.00      12.00         0.00    59,043.27

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 42      4,017.84        -17.16          0.00      4,000.68      4,020.68       0.00       0.00         0.00     8,021.36

YEAR 2010 # Of Accts: 292     45,280.29       -173.80      3,080.18     42,026.31     43,905.49     240.00      18.00         0.00    86,189.80

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 14      7,436.16        749.32        194.16      7,991.32      5,882.02     312.00       0.00         0.00    14,185.34

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 33     15,585.70          5.22      3,041.82     12,549.10     10,543.38       0.00      38.00         0.00    23,130.48

TOT MV # Of Accts: 206     31,193.60       -315.64        432.24     30,445.72     27,486.14       0.00      20.00         0.00    57,951.86



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 07/31/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 08/03/2017 Page: 3
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 54     10,730.01          0.00        479.92     10,250.09      8,547.66       0.00       0.00         0.00    18,797.75

YEAR 2011 # Of Accts: 307     64,945.47        438.90      4,148.14     61,236.23     52,459.20     312.00      58.00         0.00   114,065.43

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 14      9,844.05          0.00      1,012.87      8,831.18      6,055.97     336.00       0.00         0.00    15,223.15

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 36     19,940.12          0.00        996.00     18,944.12     12,830.21       0.00      24.00         0.00    31,798.33

TOT MV # Of Accts: 203     33,409.16        839.59      1,648.58     32,600.17     23,420.45       0.00       6.00         0.00    56,026.62

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 33      3,473.94         25.22        188.30      3,310.86      1,946.86       0.00       0.00         0.00     5,257.72

YEAR 2012 # Of Accts: 286     66,667.27        864.81      3,845.75     63,686.33     44,253.49     336.00      30.00         0.00   108,305.82

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 21     31,600.30          0.00      9,401.53     22,198.77      9,274.79     432.00       0.00         0.00    31,905.56

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 42     18,757.14      1,503.74      2,506.24     17,754.64      8,684.15       0.00      42.00         0.00    26,480.79

TOT MV # Of Accts: 216     34,796.30       -306.33        658.16     33,831.81     18,637.84       0.00       6.00         0.00    52,475.65

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 67      9,680.63       -116.02        875.45      8,689.16      4,064.73       0.00       0.00         0.00    12,753.89

YEAR 2013 # Of Accts: 346     94,834.37      1,081.39     13,441.38     82,474.38     40,661.51     432.00      48.00         0.00   123,615.89

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 40     86,117.37        276.84     31,656.26     54,737.95     12,799.46     936.00       0.00         0.00    68,473.41

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 33     15,657.78      1,803.45        873.43     16,587.80      5,934.38       0.00      36.00         0.00    22,558.18

TOT MV # Of Accts: 324     52,593.85       -365.41      1,065.16     51,163.28     18,901.21       0.00      12.00         0.00    70,076.49

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 95     10,465.94         10.61        548.22      9,928.33      2,626.98       0.00       0.00         0.00    12,555.31

YEAR 2014 # Of Accts: 492    164,834.94      1,725.49     34,143.07    132,417.36     40,262.03     936.00      48.00         0.00   173,663.39

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 100    322,938.70     -2,820.54     95,909.61    224,208.55     25,776.82   2,230.24       0.00         0.00   252,215.61

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 48     23,900.53      2,060.46      4,942.10     21,018.89      3,573.23       0.00     120.00         0.00    24,712.12

TOT MV # Of Accts: 603    101,220.56      7,311.74      4,023.33    104,508.97     18,922.26       0.00      18.00         0.00   123,449.23

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 303     44,647.26      3,493.63      1,055.01     47,085.88      4,383.03       0.00      20.00         0.00    51,488.91

YEAR 2015 # Of Accts: 1054    492,707.05     10,045.29    105,930.05    396,822.29     52,655.34   2,230.24     158.00         0.00   451,865.87

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 1          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00      20.00         0.00        20.00

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 334    292,306.10      2,319.31      5,975.76    288,649.65          0.00       0.00       0.00         0.00   288,649.65

YEAR 2016 # Of Accts: 335    292,306.10      2,319.31      5,975.76    288,649.65          0.00       0.00      20.00         0.00   288,669.65

GRAND TOTAL # Of Accts: 4389  1,499,023.64     16,342.74    188,106.21  1,327,260.17    724,732.33   6,334.24     668.00         0.00 2,058,994.74



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 07/31/2017,   Time: 08/10/2017 02:40:49 pm       All Page: 1
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
REAL       7      1,877.65          0.00           0.00      1,877.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,877.65
(S)
REAL       2      1,017.24          0.00           0.00      1,017.24         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,017.24

(A)
PERS      10      5,700.65          0.00           0.00      5,700.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,700.65
(S)
PERS      37     15,222.29          0.00           0.00     15,222.29         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      15,222.29

(A)
MV       4        221.38          0.00           0.00        221.38         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         221.38
(S)
MV     183     23,224.16          0.00           0.00     23,224.16         0.00          43.22       126.60       0.00         169.82           0.00      23,180.94

(S)
MVS      49      5,369.68          0.00           0.00      5,369.68         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,369.68

(A)
YR: 2001      21      7,799.68          0.00           0.00      7,799.68         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       7,799.68
(S)
YR: 2001     271     44,833.37          0.00           0.00     44,833.37         0.00          43.22       126.60       0.00         169.82           0.00      44,790.15

TOTAL 2001     292     52,633.05          0.00           0.00     52,633.05         0.00          43.22       126.60       0.00         169.82           0.00      52,589.83

(A)
REAL       9      5,249.02          0.00           0.00      5,249.02         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,249.02
(S)
REAL       2      1,050.12          0.00           0.00      1,050.12         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,050.12

(A)
PERS      19      7,637.88          0.00           0.00      7,637.88         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       7,637.88
(S)
PERS      51     38,780.03          0.00           0.00     38,780.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      38,780.03

(A)
MV       6          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00
(S)
MV     194     26,764.00          0.00           0.00     26,764.00         0.00          23.98       110.79       0.00         134.77           0.00      26,740.02

(A)
MVS       4         20.52          0.00           0.00         20.52         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          20.52
(S)
MVS      40      3,505.74          0.00           0.00      3,505.74         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,505.74

(A)
YR: 2002      38     12,907.42          0.00           0.00     12,907.42         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      12,907.42
(S)
YR: 2002     287     70,099.89          0.00           0.00     70,099.89         0.00          23.98       110.79       0.00         134.77           0.00      70,075.91

TOTAL 2002     325     83,007.31          0.00           0.00     83,007.31         0.00          23.98       110.79       0.00         134.77           0.00      82,983.33

(A)
REAL      12      5,788.35          0.00           0.00      5,788.35         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,788.35



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 07/31/2017,   Time: 08/10/2017 02:40:50 pm       All Page: 2
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       3      1,121.71          0.00           0.00      1,121.71         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,121.71

(A)
PERS      38     13,044.88          0.00           0.00     13,044.88         0.00          35.10        62.13       6.00         103.23           0.00      13,009.78
(S)
PERS      43     25,527.11          0.00           0.00     25,527.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      25,527.11

(A)
MV      10        253.75          0.00           0.00        253.75         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         253.75
(S)
MV     234     29,247.62          0.00           0.00     29,247.62         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      29,247.62

(A)
MVS       4          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00
(S)
MVS      49      3,306.83          0.00           0.00      3,306.83         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,306.83

(A)
YR: 2003      64     19,086.98          0.00           0.00     19,086.98         0.00          35.10        62.13       6.00         103.23           0.00      19,051.88
(S)
YR: 2003     329     59,203.27          0.00           0.00     59,203.27         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      59,203.27

TOTAL 2003     393     78,290.25          0.00           0.00     78,290.25         0.00          35.10        62.13       6.00         103.23           0.00      78,255.15

(A)
REAL      10      2,942.03          0.00           0.00      2,942.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,942.03
(S)
REAL       4      6,849.76          0.00           0.00      6,849.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,849.76

(A)
PERS      41     13,176.91          0.00           0.00     13,176.91         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      13,176.91
(S)
PERS      43     14,933.15          0.00           0.00     14,933.15         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      14,933.15

(A)
MV      23      1,933.90          0.00           0.00      1,933.90         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,933.90
(S)
MV     204     25,777.05          0.00           0.00     25,777.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      25,777.05

(A)
MVS       3      1,097.07          0.00           0.00      1,097.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,097.07
(S)
MVS      38      5,434.34          0.00           0.00      5,434.34         0.00           0.00       656.51       0.00         656.51           0.00       5,434.34

(A)
YR: 2004      77     19,149.91          0.00           0.00     19,149.91         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      19,149.91
(S)
YR: 2004     289     52,994.30          0.00           0.00     52,994.30         0.00           0.00       656.51       0.00         656.51           0.00      52,994.30

TOTAL 2004     366     72,144.21          0.00           0.00     72,144.21         0.00           0.00       656.51       0.00         656.51           0.00      72,144.21

(A)
REAL      11      3,947.85          0.00           0.00      3,947.85         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,947.85



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 07/31/2017,   Time: 08/10/2017 02:40:51 pm       All Page: 3
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       4      6,503.76          0.00           0.00      6,503.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,503.76

(A)
PERS      15      8,878.60          0.00           0.00      8,878.60         0.00           0.00     2,944.00       0.00       2,944.00           0.00       8,878.60
(S)
PERS      67     29,623.36          0.00           0.00     29,623.36         0.00       2,097.24     4,153.00       6.00       6,256.24           0.00      27,526.12

(A)
MV      11      2,388.17          0.00           0.00      2,388.17         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,388.17
(S)
MV     246     41,059.40          0.00           0.00     41,059.40         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      41,059.40

(A)
MVS       9        117.25          0.00           0.00        117.25         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         117.25
(S)
MVS      53      7,303.64          0.00           0.00      7,303.64         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       7,303.64

(A)
YR: 2005      46     15,331.87          0.00           0.00     15,331.87         0.00           0.00     2,944.00       0.00       2,944.00           0.00      15,331.87
(S)
YR: 2005     370     84,490.16          0.00           0.00     84,490.16         0.00       2,097.24     4,153.00       6.00       6,256.24           0.00      82,392.92

TOTAL 2005     416     99,822.03          0.00           0.00     99,822.03         0.00       2,097.24     7,097.00       6.00       9,200.24           0.00      97,724.79

(A)
REAL      10      3,668.22          0.00           0.00      3,668.22         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,668.22
(S)
REAL       3      5,777.82          0.00           0.00      5,777.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,777.82

(A)
PERS      59     16,050.26          0.00           0.00     16,050.26         0.00           3.26         0.00       0.00           3.26           0.00      16,047.00
(S)
PERS      32      9,432.05          0.00           0.00      9,432.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,432.05

(A)
MV     230     26,484.98          0.00           0.00     26,484.98         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00          -3.49      26,484.98
(S)
MV      12      2,448.11          0.00           0.00      2,448.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,448.11

(A)
MVS      56      5,102.62          0.00           0.00      5,102.62         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,102.62
(S)
MVS       2        362.09          0.00           0.00        362.09         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         362.09

(A)
YR: 2006     355     51,306.08          0.00           0.00     51,306.08         0.00           3.26         0.00       0.00           3.26          -3.49      51,302.82
(S)
YR: 2006      49     18,020.07          0.00           0.00     18,020.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      18,020.07

TOTAL 2006     404     69,326.15          0.00           0.00     69,326.15         0.00           3.26         0.00       0.00           3.26          -3.49      69,322.89

(A)
REAL      11      2,945.30          0.00           0.00      2,945.30         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,945.30



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 07/31/2017,   Time: 08/10/2017 02:40:52 pm       All Page: 4
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       2      5,416.56          0.00           0.00      5,416.56         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,416.56

(A)
PERS      56     13,907.21          0.00           0.00     13,907.21         0.00           0.00        42.50       0.00          42.50           0.00      13,907.21
(S)
PERS      32     10,350.60          0.00           0.00     10,350.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,350.60

(A)
MV     242     28,241.99          0.00           0.00     28,241.99         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      28,241.99
(S)
MV      26      5,385.06          0.00           0.00      5,385.06         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,385.06

(A)
MVS      45      4,272.41          0.00           0.00      4,272.41         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,272.41
(S)
MVS       6      1,263.40          0.00           0.00      1,263.40         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,263.40

(A)
YR: 2007     354     49,366.91          0.00           0.00     49,366.91         0.00           0.00        42.50       0.00          42.50           0.00      49,366.91
(S)
YR: 2007      66     22,415.62          0.00           0.00     22,415.62         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      22,415.62

TOTAL 2007     420     71,782.53          0.00           0.00     71,782.53         0.00           0.00        42.50       0.00          42.50           0.00      71,782.53

(A)
REAL      14      2,927.60          0.00           0.00      2,927.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00         -24.00       2,927.60
(S)
REAL       3      5,892.41          0.00           0.00      5,892.41         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,892.41

(A)
PERS      25     20,137.73          0.00           0.00     20,137.73         0.00           6.38         0.00       0.00           6.38           0.00      20,131.35
(S)
PERS      11      5,601.74          0.00           0.00      5,601.74         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,601.74

(A)
MV     226     24,414.75          0.00           0.00     24,414.75         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      24,414.75
(S)
MV      14      2,332.65          0.00           0.00      2,332.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,332.65

(A)
MVS      36      2,192.58          0.00           0.00      2,192.58         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,192.58

(A)
YR: 2008     301     49,672.66          0.00           0.00     49,672.66         0.00           6.38         0.00       0.00           6.38         -24.00      49,666.28
(S)
YR: 2008      28     13,826.80          0.00           0.00     13,826.80         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      13,826.80

TOTAL 2008     329     63,499.46          0.00           0.00     63,499.46         0.00           6.38         0.00       0.00           6.38         -24.00      63,493.08

(A)
REAL      14      3,133.78          0.00           0.00      3,133.78         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,133.78
(S)
REAL       3      6,590.92          0.00           0.00      6,590.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,590.92



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 07/31/2017,   Time: 08/10/2017 02:40:54 pm       All Page: 5
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
PERS      21      8,030.58          0.00           0.00      8,030.58         0.00         101.42         4.56       0.00         105.98           0.00       7,929.16
(S)
PERS       7      3,167.11          0.00           0.00      3,167.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,167.11

(A)
MV     204     22,351.79          0.00           0.00     22,351.79         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00          -0.07      22,351.79
(S)
MV       5        742.07          0.00           0.00        742.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         742.07

(A)
MVS      43      1,928.56          0.00           0.00      1,928.56         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,928.56
(S)
MVS       2         89.38          0.00           0.00         89.38         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          89.38

(A)
YR: 2009     282     35,444.71          0.00           0.00     35,444.71         0.00         101.42         4.56       0.00         105.98          -0.07      35,343.29
(S)
YR: 2009      17     10,589.48          0.00           0.00     10,589.48         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,589.48

TOTAL 2009     299     46,034.19          0.00           0.00     46,034.19         0.00         101.42         4.56       0.00         105.98          -0.07      45,932.77

(A)
REAL      23      4,950.79          0.00         -77.56      4,873.23         0.00         -77.56         0.00       0.00         -77.56           0.00       4,950.79
(S)
REAL       1        710.88          0.00           0.00        710.88         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         710.88

(A)
PERS      32      4,872.60          0.00           0.00      4,872.60         0.00           0.00       354.62       0.00         354.62           0.00       4,872.60
(S)
PERS       6      3,127.33          0.00           0.00      3,127.33         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,127.33

(A)
MV     256     28,202.24          0.00           0.00     28,202.24         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      28,202.24
(S)
MV       7      1,327.13          0.00           0.00      1,327.13         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,327.13

(A)
MVS      62      4,000.68          0.00           0.00      4,000.68         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.68
(S)
MVS       3        298.69          0.00           0.00        298.69         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         298.69

(A)
YR: 2010     373     42,026.31          0.00         -77.56     41,948.75         0.00         -77.56       354.62       0.00         277.06           0.00      42,026.31
(S)
YR: 2010      17      5,464.03          0.00           0.00      5,464.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,464.03

TOTAL 2010     390     47,490.34          0.00         -77.56     47,412.78         0.00         -77.56       354.62       0.00         277.06           0.00      47,490.34

(A)
REAL      63      9,266.79          0.00         -86.40      9,180.39         0.00       1,189.07       388.97       0.00       1,578.04           0.00       7,991.32
(S)
REAL       2        976.32          0.00           0.00        976.32         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         976.32



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 07/31/2017,   Time: 08/10/2017 02:40:55 pm       All Page: 6
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
PERS      55     12,549.10          0.00           0.00     12,549.10         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      12,549.10
(S)
PERS       4      3,347.27          0.00           0.00      3,347.27         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,347.27

(A)
MV     463     30,445.64          0.00           0.00     30,445.64         0.00           0.00        21.25       0.00          21.25          -0.08      30,445.64
(S)
MV      16      2,063.48          0.00           0.00      2,063.48         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,063.48

(A)
MVS     166     10,690.81          0.00           0.00     10,690.81         0.00         440.72       372.35       0.00         813.07           0.00      10,250.09
(S)
MVS      19     20,453.08          0.00           0.00     20,453.08         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      20,453.08

(A)
YR: 2011     747     62,952.34          0.00         -86.40     62,865.94         0.00       1,629.79       782.57       0.00       2,412.36          -0.08      61,236.15
(S)
YR: 2011      41     26,840.15          0.00           0.00     26,840.15         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      26,840.15

TOTAL 2011     788     89,792.49          0.00         -86.40     89,706.09         0.00       1,629.79       782.57       0.00       2,412.36          -0.08      88,076.30

(A)
REAL     142     12,541.32          0.00         -90.84     12,450.48         0.00       3,619.30     2,389.16      48.00       6,056.46           0.00       8,831.18
(S)
REAL       2      1,420.14          0.00           0.00      1,420.14         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,420.14

(A)
PERS      83     18,944.12          0.00           0.00     18,944.12         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      18,944.12
(S)
PERS       6      5,161.84          0.00           0.00      5,161.84         0.00          20.72        53.86       0.00          74.58           0.00       5,141.12

(A)
MV     850     32,865.37          0.00           0.00     32,865.37         0.00         265.20       389.15       0.00         654.35           0.00      32,600.17
(S)
MV      21      6,822.63          0.00           0.00      6,822.63         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,822.63

(A)
MVS     181      3,310.86          0.00           0.00      3,310.86         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,310.86
(S)
MVS       2         71.92          0.00           0.00         71.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          71.92

(A)
YR: 2012   1,256     67,661.67          0.00         -90.84     67,570.83         0.00       3,884.50     2,778.31      48.00       6,710.81           0.00      63,686.33
(S)
YR: 2012      31     13,476.53          0.00           0.00     13,476.53         0.00          20.72        53.86       0.00          74.58           0.00      13,455.81

TOTAL 2012   1,287     81,138.20          0.00         -90.84     81,047.36         0.00       3,905.22     2,832.17      48.00       6,785.39           0.00      77,142.14

(A)
REAL   6,219     26,984.36          0.00         -61.14     26,923.22         0.00       9,360.18     1,315.77      72.00      10,747.95      -4,635.73      17,563.04

(A)
PERS   1,004     18,286.35          0.00           0.00     18,286.35         0.00         545.84       638.06       6.00       1,189.90         -14.13      17,740.51



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 07/31/2017,   Time: 08/10/2017 02:41:08 pm       All Page: 7
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
PERS       3      2,990.05          0.00           0.00      2,990.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,990.05

(A)
MV  16,181     32,792.94          0.00           0.00     32,792.94         0.00         -26.23         0.00       0.00         -26.23      -1,012.64      32,819.17
(S)
MV      21      6,312.42          0.00           0.00      6,312.42         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,312.42

(A)
MVS   2,780      8,737.38          0.00           0.00      8,737.38         0.00         102.85        27.11       0.00         129.96         -54.63       8,634.53
(S)
MVS       1        104.03          0.00           0.00        104.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         104.03

(A)
YR: 2013  26,184     86,801.03          0.00         -61.14     86,739.89         0.00       9,982.64     1,980.94      78.00      12,041.58      -5,717.13      76,757.25
(S)
YR: 2013      25      9,406.50          0.00           0.00      9,406.50         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,406.50

TOTAL 2013  26,209     96,207.53          0.00         -61.14     96,146.39         0.00       9,982.64     1,980.94      78.00      12,041.58      -5,717.13      86,163.75

(A)
REAL   6,227     63,104.40          0.00         -92.28     63,012.12         0.00      15,078.85     3,575.74      72.00      18,726.59      -6,804.68      47,933.27

(A)
PERS   1,012     16,497.21          0.00           0.00     16,497.21         0.00          76.59        28.04       0.00         104.63        -167.18      16,420.62

(A)
MV  16,219     51,080.74          0.00          -0.06     51,080.68         0.00       1,362.08       461.25       0.00       1,823.33      -1,444.68      49,718.60
(S)
MV       3        518.92          0.00           0.00        518.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         518.92

(A)
MVS   2,751     11,558.26          0.00        -169.96     11,388.30         0.00       1,780.50       481.67       0.00       2,262.17        -320.53       9,607.80
(S)
MVS       3        216.67          0.00           0.00        216.67         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         216.67

(A)
YR: 2014  26,209    142,240.61          0.00        -262.30    141,978.31         0.00      18,298.02     4,546.70      72.00      22,916.72      -8,737.07     123,680.29
(S)
YR: 2014       6        735.59          0.00           0.00        735.59         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         735.59

TOTAL 2014  26,215    142,976.20          0.00        -262.30    142,713.90         0.00      18,298.02     4,546.70      72.00      22,916.72      -8,737.07     124,415.88

(A)
REAL   6,258    177,579.67         61.82        -340.02    177,301.47         0.00      25,029.45     3,337.10     144.00      28,510.55     -71,936.53     152,272.02

(A)
PERS   1,042     21,442.39          0.00           0.00     21,442.39         0.00         559.60        51.92       6.00         617.52        -136.10      20,882.79

(A)
MV  16,491    117,600.89        140.64        -327.83    117,413.70         0.00      15,001.91     2,737.40       0.00      17,739.31      -2,097.18     102,411.79
(S)
MV       4        675.60          0.00           0.00        675.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         675.60



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 07/31/2017,   Time: 08/10/2017 02:42:51 pm       All Page: 8
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
MVS   3,148     52,646.08        275.72          -0.01     52,921.79         0.00       6,288.46       609.25       0.00       6,897.71        -728.27      46,633.33
(S)
MVS       1        132.82          0.00           0.00        132.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         132.82

(A)
YR: 2015  26,939    369,269.03        478.18        -667.86    369,079.35         0.00      46,879.42     6,735.67     150.00      53,765.09     -74,898.08     322,199.93
(S)
YR: 2015       5        808.42          0.00           0.00        808.42         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         808.42

TOTAL 2015  26,944    370,077.45        478.18        -667.86    369,887.77         0.00      46,879.42     6,735.67     150.00      53,765.09     -74,898.08     323,008.35

(A)
Prior Total   1,031,017.21        478.18      -1,246.10  1,030,249.29         0.00      80,742.97    20,232.00     354.00     101,328.97     -89,379.92     949,506.32
(S)
Prior Total     433,204.18          0.00           0.00    433,204.18         0.00       2,185.16     5,100.76       6.00       7,291.92           0.00     431,019.02

Prior Year    85,077
  1,464,221.39        478.18      -1,246.10  1,463,453.47         0.00      82,928.13    25,332.76     360.00     108,620.89     -89,379.92   1,380,525.34

(A)
REAL   6,263 33,323,473.41      3,865.38     -27,163.28 33,300,175.51         0.00  15,809,580.00         0.00       0.00  15,809,580.00      -1,047.55  17,490,595.51

(A)
PERS   1,024  1,483,524.46      2,319.31      -7,127.82  1,478,715.95         0.00   1,190,094.79         0.00       0.00   1,190,094.79         -28.49     288,621.16

(A)
YR: 2016   7,287 34,806,997.87      6,184.69     -34,291.10 34,778,891.46         0.00  16,999,674.79         0.00       0.00  16,999,674.79      -1,076.04  17,779,216.67

(A)
Grand Total  90,533 35,838,015.08      6,662.87     -35,537.20 35,809,140.75         0.00  17,080,417.76    20,232.00     354.00  17,101,003.76     -90,455.96  18,728,722.99
(S)
Grand Total   1,831    433,204.18          0.00           0.00    433,204.18         0.00       2,185.16     5,100.76       6.00       7,291.92           0.00     431,019.02

Grand Total  92,364 36,271,219.26      6,662.87     -35,537.20 36,242,344.93         0.00  17,082,602.92    25,332.76     360.00  17,108,295.68     -90,455.96  19,159,742.01



Colchester Parks and 
Recreation Department

The Issues in Recreation & Parks
and Budgetary Needs 

2017-2018
8/11/17

Presented by Cheryl Preston



Experience:
∗ 22 years in Recreation & Sports field
∗ 11 Years in Municipal Recreation 

Employment:
∗ Town of Colchester P&R Department 
∗ Town of Groton P&R Department
∗ University of Hartford- Athletics 

Department
∗ Florida International University- Recreation 

Department 
∗ UCONN Recreational Services 

Qualifications

Degree:
* MBA – Univ. of Hartford 
* MS - Sport and Recreation Management- FIU
* BA -Political Science- UCONN

Certification & Training Highlights:
* CPRP- Certified Park and Recreation 

Professional
* Director at Large of CRPA Executive    

Board and Legislative Committee 
since 2006 

* Board Member- CT. Parks 
Association

* ICS 300 Certification thru FEMA for 
emergencies 

* Master Gardener Certification
* Youth Mental First Aid 
* Certified Lifeguard
* CPR and First Aid Instructor
* Certified Less Mills Fitness & Yoga 

Instructor



∗ Parks and Recreation have a positive impact on economics 
of a community, tax rates, health, criminal rates, etc. Every 
child that stays out of trouble is an investment

∗ Every sport team that comes to town to play a game or  
tournament contributes money into the community by 
visiting restaurants and retailers

∗ People live where they have a good quality of life and they 
love to live near nice parks.  

∗ Living in a community with a good quality of life helps 
attract businesses and residents. Those residents become 
a potential pool of employees. The economy improves and 
everyone benefits

∗ Conversely, if you don’t invest in the quality of life, less 
people want to live in that community, businesses suffer 
and taxes go up since fewer people are paying them

The Value of Parks and Recreation



Economic Impact of 
Parks and Recreation



Description
∗ Colchester Parks & Recreation strives to build a stronger, healthier, 

more active community by providing safe and attractive parks and 
facilities and offering interesting and exciting programs and events 
that bring our residents and tourist into our community.

∗ The Recreation Division administers a wide variety of programs and 
services for all ages and interests including:
∗ Summer Day Camps
∗ Instructional Programs & Sports
∗ Trips
∗ Special Events (57 Fest, Summer Concerts, Kids Fest, Food Fest, Trick or Trunk) 
∗ Community Theater,  Orchestra, Dog Park
∗ Support and endorse the Sport leagues 
∗ Scheduling Special Events on the Town Green
∗ After-School Programs and more

What does Parks and Recreation do?

Staffing
∗ Recreation Manager (full time)
∗ Recreation Supervisor (full time)
∗ Recreation Specialist (full time) (funded through P&R Program Fund)
∗ Office Assistant (part-time)

To create a healthy community through people, parks and programs.



∗ Created the Field/Sustainability Improvement Fund in 
collaboration with the Rec. Commission, Sports Leagues 
and Public Works

∗ Ran 60 programs per season, 4 seasons a year
∗ Improved and expanded the Food Festival 
∗ Ran in-house Sport Camps
∗ Added a Kids Fest program as a scholarship fundraiser
∗ Saw positive growth in the Program Fund
∗ Raised $8,000 for new arches for the town green

2017 Accomplishments



∗ Produced multiple large community events and served over 11,000 
participants

∗ Coordinated the distribution of the town-wide Colchester Connections 
which comes out 4x per year

∗ Scheduled all Special Events user groups on the town green 
∗ Scheduled all fields and schools space for the sport leagues
∗ Worked collaboratively with the schools, and other local groups to 

increase program offerings and improve the health and wellness for 
youth in Colchester

∗ Developed cooperative partnerships with local organizations and joined 
Colchester Community Partnership 

2017 Accomplishments



∗ Supported, oversaw and advised several sponsored community 
groups
* Colchester Civic Orchestra and Choir:  

* Produced 5 shows – have moved to a bigger venue at Bacon
* Held 44 practice sessions a year for its 50 members  
* 500 people attended their performances 

* Colchester Community Theatre:  
* Consists of 95 dues paying members 
* Produced 2 musicals consisting of 135 cast members 
* Supports over 100 volunteers 
* 2,600 people attended their performances

2017 Accomplishments



∗ Supported, oversaw and advised several sponsored community 
groups
∗ Colchester Dog Park: 

∗ Consists of 9 volunteer committee members 
∗ New president elected 
∗ Ran fundraising events generating approx. $4,000
∗ Added seasonal portable toilets to the park 
∗ Repaired benches, added mulch, added a storage bin to the park

∗ Endorsed Sport Leagues that schedule fields and gyms 
throughout the year
∗ Youth Leagues

∗ Consists of 8 leagues that serve over 5000 of Colchester youth
∗ Adult Leagues

∗ Consists of 5 leagues that serve over 450 adults 

2017 Accomplishments



∗ Fund history- In the red from 2008- 2013. I began in Nov 2011 and we 
started to see positive profits in FY13-14

∗ Intent of Fund: The monies collected through program registration 
fees is intended to be used for program expenses, as well as program 
enhancements and development.

∗ No intent to fund general overhead. Restricted to programs, activities 
and their associated costs. 

∗ Examples of Expenditures:
∗ Contracted program instructors, PT employees
∗ Supplies and materials for programs and participants
∗ Financial aid
∗ Promotion of program

Original Intent 
Program Fund Account



∗ Department has two funding sources in FY 17-18
∗ General Fund $175,955
∗ Program Fund Unknown final fund balance 

at time of presentation
∗ The Program Fund in 17-18 will additionally cover: all printing costs, service/software 

contracts, equipment rental, part time office assistant, and other purchases supplies. 
∗ $18,159 was cut from the budget for the 17-18 and moved to the program fund. 
∗ An additional $15-20,000 will also be charged to the Program Fund to cover health 

insurance costs.
2016-17 

∗ General Fund $185,794
∗ Program Fund $333,000Revenue

$252,000 Expenses 
$81,000    Fund Balance

Current Funding and Budget 



∗ Health care costs for the Recreation Specialist position
∗ Filling the open Program Supervisor position
∗ Decreasing general fund support- PF covering $18K in 17-18
∗ Increasing rate of min. wage: $10.10 in 2017 to $11.00 in 2018
∗ Move Part-time Office Assistant to FT and add Marketing duties 
∗ The increase in Special Needs participants at camps and programs
∗ Continue to build and maintain a fund balance in the Program Fund
∗ Create a cost recovery model for the Department
∗ Public Works/Parks Crew down by 3 staff
∗ Loss of gym and fields at WJJMS

New Needs  
2017-2018 



∗ Cost recovery for Recreation and Parks programs and services is 
a standard practice throughout the country. Determining a cost 
recovery rate addresses the policy question of how much of the 
service costs the public should support versus costs assessed to 
the participant. 

∗ National benchmarks show that on average, parks and 
recreation departments recover approximately 34% of their total 
annual operation budget through fees and charges. 

∗ Working on a costs recovery plan in 2018 to guide us forward to 
Position the department for sustainability, Create great 
experiences &  promote an active and healthy community

Cost Recovery



∗ Fund the increasing scholarship participant need
∗ Another large seasonal tent at Rec Plex for camp 

program use
∗ Need additional storage space- 2 sheds at the Rec Plex or 

cage space on 3rd floor
∗ Purchase a shelter & stage for Concerts & Special Events
∗ Purchase a Vehicle/Van for program use 
∗ Create Dept. and Rec Plex revised Master Plan 
∗ Utility golf cart with bed
∗ Meet the licensing requirement costs for camp

Additional Needs



#1- Cover healthcare costs for the Recreation Specialist 
∗ Cost to the Program Fund: $15-$20,000

#2- Re-build towards an increase in hours for an Office/Marketing  
Assistant 

∗ Cost to the Program Fund- $20,000 

#3- Decreasing general fund support- Covering $18K 
Software, Part time Office, Printing and other  

Cost of Priority Needs 17-18
Recreation



#4- Utility golf cart with bed
∗ Cost to Program Fund:– $4,500

#5- New Special Needs Summer camp
∗ Cost to Program Fund:– $12,000

#6-Build a Healthy Fund Balance in the Program Fund 
Maintain a fund balance- rainy day fund  for emergencies

* Fund Balance: 30-40% of the net in the fund

#7- Continue to Fund Scholarship requests
* Cost to Program Fund:– $12,000

Cost of Priority Needs 2017-18
Recreation



Cost of Priority Needs 2017-18
Recreation

#8- Additional Storage Space
Indoor or outdoor storage needed, 2 sheds at the Rec Plex or cage on 
3rd floor

* Cost to Program Fund:– $8,000
#9- Shelter & Stage for Concerts & Special events

Protect the band and their equipment from the elements. 
Gives a great professional presence to an event which will attract more 
sponsors and attendees, offer more events to impact economic 
development

* Cost to Program Fund:– $80,000



#10 Dept. and Rec. Complex Master Plan 
Revise our plan for the future and come up with a Cost Recovery 

plan for the department. 
∗ Cost to Program Fund:– $20,000

#11- Purchase a Vehicle/Van for program and camp use 
Lack of vehicle causes a lack of program options 
∗ Usage: Day Camp and programs.  Creation of new programs-

Outdoor recreation, hiking, after school, meetings. 
∗ Cost to Program Fund :– $30,000

Cost of Priority Needs 2017-18
Recreation



∗ Tennis courts- New courts needed
∗ Cost:  $120,000 

∗ Playground  equipment new & upgrades
∗ Cost: $15,000

∗ New Food Vending/Pavilion area at Rec Plex
∗ Cost: $35,000- FY 18-19

∗ Irrigation on all fields at RecPlex- Moved to field fund
∗ Cost: $20,000 per field x 7 fields. Water costs per year of 

$10,000
∗ Total approx. cost $140,000

Parks Priorities 
17-2018  & Beyond



∗ Benches at the Splash Pad & in the park
∗ Cost: $800 per bench x 4= $3,200

∗ Sand Volleyball Courts – 2-4 courts near tennis courts
∗ Cost: $8,000

∗ Additional Water Fountains at Rec Plex
∗ Cost: $1,800 plus cost of water main extensions

Additional fields - Land purchase needed
∗ Cost: Unknown

Priorities 2018 & Beyond
Parks



∗ Benches at the Town Green
∗ Cost: $800 per bench x 4= $3,200 – Possible grant funded

∗ Gazebo roof structure- replacement at Town Green
∗ Cost: $28 - $30,000- Possible grant funded

∗ More Arches/lights for the town green 
∗ Cost: $600 x 6= $3,600

Priorities 2018 & Beyond
Parks



Never doubt that a small group of 
thoughtful, committed citizens can 
change the world; indeed, it's the 
only thing that ever has. 

-Margaret Mead



Questions?



 Y/E Accruals July 2016 Aug 2016 Sept 2016 Oct 2016 Nov 2016 Dec 2016 Jan 2017 Feb 2017 Mar 2017 Apr 2017 May 2017 June 2017 Total

Balance, beginning of month 171,157.70 166,488.36 168,481.67 124,987.25 134,830.34 131,613.70 138,043.96 135,244.49 137,779.75 130,557.08 128,887.05 152,792.54 193,994.31 171,157.70

Recreation Program Fees 27,408.02 33,977.79 17,290.57 31,153.99 10,127.63 19,026.50 12,045.00 11,592.94 3,420.85 7,281.50 35,187.40 51,626.29 81,983.89 342,122.37

Transfer from Camp Donation Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

Transfer prior years Tennis fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 27,408.02 33,977.79 17,290.57 31,153.99 10,127.63 19,026.50 12,045.00 11,592.94 3,420.85 7,281.50 35,187.40 51,626.29 83,983.89 344,122.37

Regular Payroll 1,386.00 1,731.84 3,148.80 4,723.20 3,148.80 3,148.80 3,148.80 3,148.80 3,148.80 4,723.20 3,148.80 3,148.80 3,148.80 40,903.44

Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,503.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,503.61

Contractual, Temporary, Occasional Payroll 17,522.46 19,492.39 36,423.58 2,728.53 1,912.50 708.05 419.40 420.28 668.89 1,493.69 2,387.23 679.87 5,840.38 90,697.25

Employee Related Insurance 0.00 20.97 10.80 31.14 10.80 31.14 41.94 10.80 20.97 31.14 0.00 20.97 20.97 251.64

FICA 1,529.72 1,727.53 3,216.26 1,121.19 609.06 483.96 461.89 461.96 480.98 758.97 612.44 481.81 869.83 12,815.60

Program Costs (non payroll) 11,639.18 9,011.75 17,985.55 9,203.23 7,663.11 8,224.29 10,772.44 5,015.84 6,323.88 1,944.53 5,133.44 6,093.07 14,304.09 113,314.40

Total Expenses 32,077.36 31,984.48 60,784.99 21,310.90 13,344.27 12,596.24 14,844.47 9,057.68 10,643.52 8,951.53 11,281.91 10,424.52 24,184.07 261,485.94

Monthly Operating Gain (Loss) (4,669.34) 1,993.31 (43,494.42) 9,843.09 (3,216.64) 6,430.26 (2,799.47) 2,535.26 (7,222.67) (1,670.03) 23,905.49 41,201.77 59,799.82 82,636.43

Balance, end of month 166,488.36 168,481.67 124,987.25 134,830.34 131,613.70 138,043.96 135,244.49 137,779.75 130,557.08 128,887.05 152,792.54 193,994.31 253,794.13 253,794.13

Town of Colchester

Y/E Accruals FY 15/16 - June 2017



 Y/E Accruals July 2015 Aug 2015 Sept 2015 Oct 2015 Nov 2015 Dec 2015 Jan 2016 Feb 2016 Mar 2016 Apr 2016 May 2016 June 2016 Total

Balance, beginning of month 103,287.85 85,216.18 84,213.57 52,712.22 57,156.51 49,899.40 51,097.60 43,233.33 44,461.23 41,998.88 49,553.71 57,826.21 121,190.52 103,287.85

Recreation Program Fees 1,678.21 32,020.11 22,002.56 22,856.65 5,938.41 11,091.00 9,318.00 9,983.30 4,130.25 12,496.60 29,626.40 74,886.94 69,671.57 305,700.00

Transfer from Camp Donation Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

Transfer prior years Tennis fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 1,678.21 32,020.11 22,002.56 22,856.65 5,938.41 11,091.00 9,318.00 9,983.30 4,130.25 12,496.60 29,626.40 74,886.94 71,671.57 307,700.00

Regular Payroll 2,299.50 3,331.91 3,664.58 2,178.90 3,038.36 1,888.38 2,717.20 3,080.01 3,080.00 3,080.01 4,620.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 39,138.85

Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contractual, Temporary, Occasional Payroll 10,233.36 16,145.60 30,026.77 2,847.61 3,376.55 500.03 1,021.42 979.50 660.26 760.00 5,815.17 1,383.72 6,959.68 80,709.67

Employee Related Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.17 10.17 31.77 10.80 31.77 31.14 0.00 125.82

FICA 958.80 1,490.03 2,577.40 384.54 490.75 182.70 449.50 495.35 470.93 478.56 1,075.48 526.28 952.92 10,533.24

Program Costs (non payroll) 6,258.22 12,055.18 17,235.16 13,001.31 6,289.86 7,321.69 12,983.98 4,190.37 2,349.64 612.40 9,811.48 6,501.49 10,711.79 109,322.57

Total Expenses 19,749.88 33,022.72 53,503.91 18,412.36 13,195.52 9,892.80 17,182.27 8,755.40 6,592.60 4,941.77 21,353.90 11,522.63 21,704.39 239,830.15

Monthly Operating Gain (Loss) (18,071.67) (1,002.61) (31,501.35) 4,444.29 (7,257.11) 1,198.20 (7,864.27) 1,227.90 (2,462.35) 7,554.83 8,272.50 63,364.31 49,967.18 67,869.85

Balance, end of month 85,216.18 84,213.57 52,712.22 57,156.51 49,899.40 51,097.60 43,233.33 44,461.23 41,998.88 49,553.71 57,826.21 121,190.52 171,157.70 171,157.70

Town of Colchester

Y/E Accruals FY 14/15 - June 2016



 Y/E Accruals July 2014 Aug 2014 Sept 2014 Oct 2014 Nov 2014 Dec 2014 Jan 2015 Feb 2015 Mar 2015 Apr 2015 May 2015 June 2015 Total

Balance, beginning of month 27,871.80 29,498.79 36,695.70 7,158.38 17,058.38 16,198.93 17,954.07 12,202.33 13,918.36 16,140.97 15,574.74 29,651.62 66,684.71 27,871.80

Recreation Program Fees 18,243.80 39,604.25 27,898.58 27,838.63 9,219.11 10,492.65 7,204.50 8,954.58 6,321.60 5,735.50 21,983.87 50,197.42 57,998.25 291,692.74

Transfer from Camp Donation Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfer prior years Tennis fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,148.00) (2,148.00)

Total Revenues 18,243.80 39,604.25 27,898.58 27,838.63 9,219.11 10,492.65 7,204.50 8,954.58 6,321.60 5,735.50 21,983.87 50,197.42 55,850.25 289,544.74

Regular Payroll 657.56 1,330.88 1,838.81 1,827.00 2,980.70 2,232.56 1,858.50 1,334.81 1,996.32 2,059.32 1,854.57 3,434.38 3,052.00 26,457.41

Overtime 0.00 0.00 6.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.53

Contractual, Temporary, Occasional Payroll 9,006.11 17,709.57 28,856.41 2,671.56 2,730.29 1,975.76 500.00 654.40 916.60 1,691.26 2,647.20 4,161.30 4,930.77 78,451.23

Employee Related Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FICA 739.27 1,456.56 2,348.72 344.16 436.94 321.93 180.42 152.18 222.85 286.94 344.39 581.10 610.70 8,026.16

Program Costs (non payroll) 6,213.87 11,910.33 24,385.43 13,095.91 3,930.63 4,207.26 10,417.32 5,097.16 963.22 2,264.21 3,060.83 4,987.55 10,653.64 101,187.36

Total Expenses 16,616.81 32,407.34 57,435.90 17,938.63 10,078.56 8,737.51 12,956.24 7,238.55 4,098.99 6,301.73 7,906.99 13,164.33 19,247.11 214,128.69

Monthly Operating Gain (Loss) 1,626.99 7,196.91 (29,537.32) 9,900.00 (859.45) 1,755.14 (5,751.74) 1,716.03 2,222.61 (566.23) 14,076.88 37,033.09 36,603.14 75,416.05

Balance, end of month 29,498.79 36,695.70 7,158.38 17,058.38 16,198.93 17,954.07 12,202.33 13,918.36 16,140.97 15,574.74 29,651.62 66,684.71 103,287.85 103,287.85

Town of Colchester

Y/E Accruals FY 13/14 - June 2015



 
 
 

08/14/2017 14:33    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 PROPERTY TAXES                     
_________________________________________

 
11303 30111  CURRENT TAXES   38,843,561           0  38,843,561  16,997,271.31                 21,846,289.69   43.8% 
11303 30112  DELINQUENT TAXES      425,000           0     425,000      85,331.61                    339,668.39   20.1% 
11303 30113  INTEREST & PENALTIES      200,000           0     200,000      25,802.76                    174,197.24   12.9% 

 
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES                  39,468,561           0  39,468,561  17,108,405.68                 22,360,155.32   43.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   39,468,561           0  39,468,561  17,108,405.68                 22,360,155.32

 
31 INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  
_________________________________________

 
11301 31423  51-56A DISTR. TO TOWNS        7,000           0       7,000            .00                      7,000.00     .0% 
11304 31415  DISABILITY EXEMPTIONS        1,546           0       1,546            .00                      1,546.00     .0% 
11304 31416  ELDERLY HOMEOWNERS       45,062           0      45,062            .00                     45,062.00     .0% 
11304 31420  ADDITIONAL VETS EXEMPT        6,553           0       6,553            .00                      6,553.00     .0% 
13201 31424  LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEM       97,760           0      97,760            .00                     97,760.00     .0% 
14102 31402  ST/CT YOUTH SERVICES G       17,256           0      17,256            .00                     17,256.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  175,177           0     175,177            .00                    175,177.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      175,177           0     175,177            .00                    175,177.00

 
32 INTERGOVT-EDUCATION                
_________________________________________

 
19001 32302  EDUC. COST SHARING (EC   13,503,310           0  13,503,310            .00                 13,503,310.00     .0% 
19001 32307  SPECIAL EDUCATION      450,000           0     450,000            .00                    450,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVT-EDUCATION             13,953,310           0  13,953,310            .00                 13,953,310.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   13,953,310           0  13,953,310            .00                 13,953,310.00

 
33 CHARGES FOR SERVICES               
_________________________________________

 
12202 33704  AMBULANCE FEES      500,000           0     500,000      62,111.69                    437,888.31   12.4% 
15201 33701  RECREATION FEES       12,750           0      12,750            .00                     12,750.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES               512,750           0     512,750      62,111.69                    450,638.31   12.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      512,750           0     512,750      62,111.69                    450,638.31

 
34 LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZieAd9UHQLV8W/dk%2Bb2Hb98TXQgJY2aCVy5GVIktMaQcf%2BfC8OIrCr0FH8rfXTv3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KzeGx3uoqvVi2oYVGQnTNK7sCC4cNA%2BGXqey7BJTunwHbmqniAt3ijZT/ww6PDLr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M2/q9ESLgllzDfWV1a81ajDzmkd6pnjx4b6diIlLoFiICP1YI0XdBwqkzD055r8d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RF3w%2BtleDogaI48zjXkpgWqF1H3ZKX7HP%2Bmd3//5s/FtkTTHywfo2tGIOvr8fVO3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3u6XYqMDi3Nk6dNVRe47lrsPdg77aic3BeLpfdXapeP99A/h93lFo0zaNVFA5rJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c9TC39TSEBQsfi5Di7S/vDARhCLfF471x0Yzxa3%2BdRG4FCpKchZBscAL29TO6b%2B9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Z30VvcofemSvkgcgO8/wetQo3sfGaP1egfR45H0ZARo2yjG9Iqjlm0UnYpUz13G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r9kC7Szh4oBpfuDw0Ek13eo8/NxkJwqG3nzVQIQG6uEVc16ZCHL/VIJKRz5Pc4Sk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WEE0k061vNidQERaqCihVy5P4ygT2yipJLW4bMUockEUkFwSjAEh4D2kOl8X2Fal&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/x0Q9DAdKmna0yjBDID%2B9mLCz0ocMzqVHCMxZwNqKp28JVXEELQhjJdyQaUPJNYU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WLlXuovO4R57uYTsq9DFibIsAzPSP8uYHh/09o3oi50yw/oA4aoi8uHyPHDj4zg5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wIB%2BJPqq8XjlLexNu6jvm7qlZTpi063468sIosD9pbvx9knZYKjK4pVg01PlaJZj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lhx7dFm4IJ2RyD8Ko4e3tzIlgswcbyOidURddJopCPi7wi%2Be6otj38e9MMN6mHAY&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 14:33    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11201 34613  VENDOR PERMITS          600           0         600         200.00                        400.00   33.3% 
11303 34621  COPIER FEES          200           0         200            .00                        200.00     .0% 
11304 34621  COPIER FEES          750           0         750            .00                        750.00     .0% 
11402 34641  ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL          700           0         700            .00                        700.00     .0% 
11403 34642  CONSERVATION COMMISSIO        5,500           0       5,500         325.00                      5,175.00    5.9% 
11411 34621  COPIER FEES          300           0         300          13.00                        287.00    4.3% 
11411 34640  ZONING & PLANNING FEES       12,000           0      12,000         650.00                     11,350.00    5.4% 
11411 34660  BUILDING FEES      250,000           0     250,000      11,010.00                    238,990.00    4.4% 
11411 34661  FIRE MARSHAL INSPEC. F          240           0         240            .00                        240.00     .0% 
11501 34019  LAND RECORDS-TOWN        2,300           0       2,300         167.00                      2,133.00    7.3% 
11501 34620  CONVEYANCE TAX      197,000           0     197,000      20,851.33                    176,148.67   10.6% 
11501 34621  COPIER FEES       15,500           0      15,500       1,626.50                     13,873.50   10.5% 
11501 34622  TOWN CLERK FEES      118,500           0     118,500       7,986.00                    110,514.00    6.7% 
11501 34623  SPORTS LICENSES          300           0         300          21.00                        279.00    7.0% 
12101 34613  PISTOL PERMITS        7,000           0       7,000       1,610.00                      5,390.00   23.0% 
13301 34614  ROAD INSPECTION FEES        4,600           0       4,600            .00                      4,600.00     .0% 
13601 34624  TRANSFER STATION FEES      120,000           0     120,000      12,526.77                    107,473.23   10.4% 
15101 34705  LIBRARY FINES & FEES        9,000           0       9,000         748.40                      8,251.60    8.3% 
15401 34625  DIAL-A-RIDE        3,000           0       3,000         187.00                      2,813.00    6.2% 

 
TOTAL LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               747,490           0     747,490      57,922.00                    689,568.00    7.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      747,490           0     747,490      57,922.00                    689,568.00

 
35 OTHER REVENUES                     
_________________________________________

 
11301 35422  TELECOMMUNICATION PROP       38,000           0      38,000            .00                     38,000.00     .0% 
11301 35611  INVESTMENT INTEREST EA       60,000           0      60,000      12,755.06                     47,244.94   21.3% 
11301 35616  ELDERLY HOUSING / DUBL       14,500           0      14,500            .00                     14,500.00     .0% 
11301 35618  MISCELLANEOUS        6,000           0       6,000           6.32                      5,993.68     .1% 
11411 35644  STATE FUND FOR BLDG IN          800           0         800       1,002.52                       -202.52  125.3% 
11701 35605  CIRMA MEMBER EQUITY            0           0           0      44,723.00                    -44,723.00  100.0% 
19001 35652  TUITION      367,900           0     367,900            .00                    367,900.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES                     487,200           0     487,200      58,486.90                    428,713.10   12.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      487,200           0     487,200      58,486.90                    428,713.10

 
GRAND TOTAL   55,344,488           0  55,344,488  17,286,926.27                 38,057,561.73   31.2%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k8q/PTRtTkmpt6ZEm/Nj1zOtGCvf1QVvNSp6g4hCKYz36/18Z9gfUtJskl/4OyCO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Dt4XizZEKDyDNX959dFgKviZSnJm5FbNmWDBP3AqmwezdHKtoG4uGPAe2frZIuX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=89toL2geGq/ZTDX7G6mrLgb2fN1qb7/NNUEQJhzGwW9ywGGIIIL9GC%2BpV89tn88R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZ9hImcm2T6PBORxBTq6qzjQBKA79n0BdaCZ%2BcrknTT7mGjI/TY9y6LgLuDfxeJl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=213dQ2CG3AEWRJiSNemZOfojr4mSLngL6aqvZ0AaHZ307ONbpgJMOftLqacCt3nk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qQDyjtIZGAUu00fwHDIvrC%2BnjTvyyzpi8a8iULHFIaN%2B%2BngYiYmuyzyPTt9jCr5v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4OQp9U/MQ2US0VhnhvgXEactmrRijCAloCYtfLS0AXVwfcpYTcq1fHt0/em%2BSLSv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XEdnrzE8A6Otfhiz/zwEWEADHeDBe9QmnFj4KESRrIdywUcTdiyDnEtSd%2BzYVsVL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MtxjGO/lsXwl0RTJmflBXan9NspCd5SrkLVAM95H9CaNDe3Ptn1296rbC9ExsDSD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rm/BHWtnJH1/Hb4dEr/3iFbbaFSEaJphorIsO4UN3kRhSx151lSfNrQQckb/qTA8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M5iwXty3/Nm6Gb1xB0fn%2Boen0mLmnDjq4n/jNT6fJJ0nB8qRiM2YNhUIYACwszpU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZvLSj913OxK7piE06nKbw8N/FI/ZnSFIZaV4Hne7S35SHEPHYwpulndrDqrg2wvN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vtvl1EEOK5SdrK1VESg39YjHokocZ5ceG%2BCeUiJcZqgUxft/gj23CHEqFQuPO8WG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QPGYqPqEUJWInJd69IdHsAdfXSge1KwrGd08aZ3/Kymxd68OBj3JlfdjVDZkND6S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZyBrbdtLkvFVW8LkgwxTom%2Bfn7UFOyQ%2BAil13wHIZ6Tbdae3rOFT3jnEfpRETlT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZeavhtYAPY3WBiXGYYg6dHE9AfleHQEP9lxWsBVEqbhCXu90SsN2v2hsKWrFlGa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3nz5drK4rmIEKwKb33jnMkzqJAZVDkAy5cKyxCFJPYuSJzFdFQnJmZwOFeY73LDF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rmIGtQ5dn8edtgMSPZwYtiWCfc2711kPXDrgB5EW9HalBqVeoWrBN0Ne1diBLhK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xVd/1ztnQxVCenuXlrrpVRjOXTH3B0yUbuRIlfn0FkconMSLPBAKeY58k0u1VmgM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IdCBWhepYQcaasMtAzV7Va1%2Brk7w9HTAtoK75up2UkqdHFhnucFleQ8Miu0YOQKg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S74yw5U9fVhao6ZVjIU4lRfseBK8Y9E%2B111%2B6mAveUs4daHdr3LqCocL/zDu3Arf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/lm/%2B3yZ60UXNW4FK1DQPcdiuoCepmOe588zwYy46cgjIYc1UVj6LW33QaHSOoyV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FS6s137dKwC2KJ8Zhmcpo2aIK9WWR2XJvps1tweR7EPEr2OF9C4ea6tRO%2BmsRtWx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gOMWH9kd/jinpDrycc0cv3G7hCEmJ0l7EnPrK2Y4qLvF51iev5zEAWOjCzTP96pQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhkdlvfbw0rBxOyCLQrv3MACFXxJqSR01/z5QLw8CoEWIzXE3Mj6I%2Bp1is87GGKz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3SErpIceH4rnFspg6yq8IWUIbvQbifU7th3ol%2BX212VlA5sCflQ8gLHpMYQn7G6x&


FY 16-17 FY 16-17 Increase

July July (Decrease) Notes

REVENUES:

Property Taxes:

  Current taxes 16,997,271 18,064,184 (1,066,913)

Increase in Current list tax collection rate from 

48.18% in FY 16-17 to 48.88% in FY 17-18. Final tax 

collection rate for FY 16-17 was 99.03%.  Budget for 

FY 17-18 assumed a 98.6% collection rate.  Motor 

vehicle tax bills have not been issued pending 

resolution of mill rate cap on motor vehicles

  Delinquent taxes 85,332 48,228 37,104

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $25,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Interest & lien fees 25,803 10,500 15,303

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $50,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

    Total property taxes 17,108,406 18,122,912 (1,014,506)

Intergovernmental:

  Municipal Revenue Sharing Account 0 0 0

New revenue in State of CT budget in FY 16-17.  

Funds not included in FY 17-18 budget - State 

budget not yet adopted

  Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund 0 0 0

Funds not included in FY 17-18 budget - State 

budget not yet adopted

  Distribution to Towns 0 0 0

  Disability Exemptions 0 0 0

  Elderly Homeowners 0 0 0

  Additional Veterans Exemptions 0 0 0

  Local Capital Improvement 0 0 0

  Youth Services Grant 0 0 0

  Emergency Management Grant 0 0 0

    Total 0 0 0

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 



FY 16-17 FY 16-17 Increase

July July (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Intergovernmental - Education:

  ECS 0 0 0

  Special Education 0 0 0 Same amount budgeted in FY 17-18 and FY 16-17

    Total 0 0 0

    Total intergovernmental 0 0 0

Charges for Services:

  Ambulance Fees 62,112 35,673 26,439

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $10,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17

  Recreation Fees 0 0 0

    Total charges for services 62,112 35,673 26,439

Revenues from use of money:

  Investment interest earnings 12,755 3,456 9,299

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $5,000 from budget 

in FY 16-17.  Additional interest earnings from BAN 

proceeds



FY 16-17 FY 16-17 Increase

July July (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Licenses/permits/fees:

  Vendor permits 200 200 0

  Copier fees 1,640 1,219 421

  ZBA fees 0 0 0

  Conservation Commission fees 325 50 275

  Zoning and Planning fees 650 1,350 (700)

  Building fees 11,010 19,860 (8,850)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $40,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Fire marshal inspection fees 0 0 0

  Conveyance tax 20,851 10,976 9,875

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $3,000 from budget 

in FY 16-17.

  Town Clerk fees 7,986 7,790 196

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $13,200 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Sports licenses 21 12 9

  Land Records - Town 167 169 (2)

  Pistol permits 1,610 560 1,050

  Road inspection fees 0 210 (210)

  Transfer Station fees 12,527 12,047 480

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $12,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Library fines & fees 748 719 29

  Dial-A-Ride 187 233 (46)

    Total licenses/permits/fees 57,922 55,395 2,527



FY 16-17 FY 16-17 Increase

July July (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Other revenues:

  Telecommunication property tax 0 0 0

  Elderly Housing/Dublin Village 0 0 0

  Insurance reimbursement 0 0 0

  Miscellaneous 6 28 (22)

  State Fund for Building Inspection fees 1,003 1,513 (510)

  CIRMA Member Equity Distribution 44,723 28,226 16,497

Funds not included in budgets  - CIRMA announced 

equity distribution on 7/1/16 and 6/13/17, 

respectively

  Tuition - Reg. From other Towns 0 0 0

      Total other revenues 45,732 29,767 15,965

Other financing sources:

  Use of fund balance 0 0 0

     Total other financing sources 0 0 0

      Total revenues 17,286,927 18,247,203 (960,276)



 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11105 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS               
_________________________________________

 
11105 40103  OVERTIME        5,188           0       5,188         175.10            .00       5,012.90    3.4% 
11105 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,160           0       2,160          60.00            .00       2,100.00    2.8% 
11105 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT          398           0         398          13.40            .00         384.60    3.4% 
11105 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11105 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11105 44202  FINANCIAL & ACCOUNTING       12,035           0      12,035            .00            .00      12,035.00     .0% 
11105 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,800           0      17,800            .00            .00      17,800.00     .0% 
11105 44217  POSTAGE           75           0          75            .00            .00          75.00     .0% 
11105 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          380           0         380            .00            .00         380.00     .0% 
11105 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,550           0       1,550            .00            .00       1,550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS                39,836           0      39,836         248.50            .00      39,587.50     .6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       39,836           0      39,836         248.50            .00      39,587.50

 
11110 CONTINGENCY                        
_________________________________________

 
11110 50900  CONTINGENCY       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CONTINGENCY                         57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00

 
11201 FIRST SELECTMEN                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      151,570           0     151,570       5,997.10     145,571.99            .91  100.0% 
11201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000         175.09            .00       1,824.91    8.8% 
11201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505          83.88            .00         421.12   16.6% 
11201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,922           0      19,922         775.33            .00      19,146.67    3.9% 
11201 42233  COPIER        4,681           0       4,681            .00       3,419.40       1,261.60   73.0% 
11201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
11201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI       18,605           0      18,605      18,515.00            .00          90.00   99.5% 
11201 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
11201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        1,275           0       1,275            .00            .00       1,275.00     .0% 
11201 44217  POSTAGE        4,333           0       4,333         777.00            .00       3,556.00   17.9% 
11201 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          280           0         280            .00            .00         280.00     .0% 
11201 45250  PROPERTY TAX        2,500           0       2,500         165.02            .00       2,334.98    6.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WrJO1Y1wlQ6yp6qyhY4m5D4JQaV5Wy%2BpmA9ynr%2Bp/9Gtc8C5GNe4U40On5gJ1z04&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2Bb9i6aKXtPHYJlqo6xvrA2GqeXarUeObHWGTfXB0OG%2BaiePT4nQacNdT9GhTpWP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u07DlUkCz2lKnqk8V0kxLMZrHy%2Bkgb8iH9A28nXT75A%2B9X9xHNqOMosaXFd1S5YD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lm2yckfuzUNMnHkbKukOwzA1XNS%2BtO%2BgT%2BCOk0QCLboichZkhHQ2zc/fyNlRo5tp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQIQ6Y1G9pg9cMzaw8rp43ku3VFjc1gTc4rqhJ8SsojCMdINQJzSbIF5V5fJDPEs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BmSdu0WNRZ9yfKcCy5fQC5%2Brvpst2S/MNSzU4v/cvouJdfwsPsAsIft5P3dQL3mB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s3ulOKKFXnC21rX%2Bv1aCrkhocBZb4pVbE/oatlSDiOKuyl1JmGC0TDdGAriOaGfK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RUlG9DDX6UgCO6FHCvqvItbHMZ/UpzEkCbQZMWTMAJDo4lLJedV7ukHrG39ZTrCA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0NzT8n92cG5NDFsqMEnaJb23QwO%2BhqEIwcLk%2B6MLUBnRMmXZZWfgWgSJ2ApHsS%2B1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vAWibR8likNIBhDAtm/47X7Bb3KjXcqnrMI960CWRPAK4sszBHLjCVSg/j7GdZl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oi6HQJJZt0xwHEjQxxDbFjMw3iBUbIjJRytv5y%2BNmMjeR1ideSljpcUOcUvO7I9R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qiEnKrvXwllAQ6dAOui5XsPmvsjUvq4xOg0Zpl6X7RsEAwQl5%2Bkh3n0bKdMfI6dz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aNtk%2B3qiE3RNckYUd9VPxHJ3kYj30fhdqF7NPlEZv84K4yNclzbZSE99pgSwkaPD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cEcrJk6TkYwJ%2Bamf2z0C4HIkyAmAoM1W3KS4tPhePaNuEO5gwIcIizmORSNV/7Vs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hYj5aJhSX8JLsnwo9DWdAypUworWROwBVWiXImMTFMMx%2B443efGar5IlDXqNi1V3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jFV2dOyR20g77Ra%2BxwmPXsD/OyquZuA9keqaOQhgLObLRSQiNcNwApeiOZRMa6F1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPZ/he%2BGwcvpN5VpkAJscqum2TPPpXQdDLbUcc0jC03%2Bb%2BHkCUeFWL/euPEcALq2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M7H9kXqyh6TQ54qzhMQryyVh09DjuRQfcr5G/bQBy/P5bMQJgIMiYUUw4yD8gTNg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jy5V2qcAymyFat7CHzj3PS6Pr8yEQQPXawd3ZiebAbF5kdUr/0t9Cm3rCvE1YB0M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UhSQFSNxBK%2BJXPvL2EUyxQcdzne6wspehNCFjvZEcYJhvKIJ1M1BD%2BG1MtBATPqd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4YmY2PBG5feCqJ%2BrAipAh5c6XCIuh4pHdev/YE0HQO%2BPMFkxYUALLt8/wTU%2Bgxf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/xpyjk3qBCbLTy/usWlFfVRldSzYFzS2Nzw8aE6hVLgwX8f3caa62e4/Gy5c3so&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwqCrhH5WF7mNsup3JtHKaIO9sv3NSjdNxCVssSU8ea5fgpH5njYDGESPFjsQ1zx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=su6CX1ziF5txxyrjNOKi3I3zBIKs%2Bg5eOvpRCsuaqO4rSLRF25J2ye5%2BVsk%2B9ssD&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11201    FIRST SELECTMEN                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11201 47242  PARADES & CELEBRATIONS        2,410           0       2,410            .00            .00       2,410.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FIRST SELECTMEN                    255,631           0     255,631      26,488.42     148,991.39      80,151.19   68.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      255,631           0     255,631      26,488.42     148,991.39      80,151.19

 
11205 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11205 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11205 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11205 44203  LEGAL       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
11205 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,600           0       3,600       2,310.00            .00       1,290.00   64.2% 
11205 44231  ADVERTISING        2,500           0       2,500          70.00            .00       2,430.00    2.8% 
11205 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION           80           0          80            .00            .00          80.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                     31,780           0      31,780       2,380.00            .00      29,400.00    7.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       31,780           0      31,780       2,380.00            .00      29,400.00

 
11301 ACCOUNTING                         
_________________________________________

 
11301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      214,356           0     214,356       8,477.23     152,776.05      53,102.72   75.2% 
11301 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,943           0       4,943         190.11       4,752.85            .04  100.0% 
11301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          845           0         845         135.03            .00         709.97   16.0% 
11301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       30,147           0      30,147         960.10            .00      29,186.90    3.2% 
11301 42233  COPIER        2,001           0       2,001         105.36       1,396.66         498.98   75.1% 
11301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
11301 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,850           0       1,850            .00            .00       1,850.00     .0% 
11301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          575           0         575         257.50            .00         317.50   44.8% 
11301 44205  DATA PROCESSING       25,945           0      25,945      24,595.00            .00       1,350.00   94.8% 
11301 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,000           0      17,000            .00            .00      17,000.00     .0% 
11301 44217  POSTAGE        2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ACCOUNTING                         300,962           0     300,962      34,720.33     158,925.56     107,316.11   64.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      300,962           0     300,962      34,720.33     158,925.56     107,316.11

 
11303 TAX COLLECTOR                      
_________________________________________

 
11303 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      106,582           0     106,582       3,940.06     102,641.80            .14  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jbr8Huxlykrv5wCihHwK/glMQEqsnMlX2nDOp1E2VRH1AlHPC3ld5b8Q2NQ0ACLR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kTQF5HdVRL0Xzt7YPyZR1xGShJl5IZJHMHLPM5gahkN1hvVKHrofIF9MzZfjIkJU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhQ/7FDi1lauxhflK%2BCM%2BC%2Bb3twfreRLe3LP7m40QDQ7kIFfFjDm7fitfu84Ymar&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3TzZFwvhX431cvbMfbZLpeZdHbMvGbT6TSowmtBt6q1tHqTRRGRe6pKI1M02hHk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a0LI086VoiNXZtiQ2FpYOda0mkYbtevwzVGw/otFcZkcf0SyrZMhR73NyFiQGIEs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyalAlhFZ059PEyJu8XwCz6fVmgt/zWpkp7v11lWjpSr4NsAiLquI7jNzKVyNZMi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Q/IXYiDXfWujtrp35qxm1DD2G9YmBcTBfiK0DX0koUnDWNUm4SsQTV5nPw5qwpS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/5vzwZ9rS10XV%2BwJkaRDmJlyweV5rBnaZI539kL7QS4%2BAb1d88gXwFxvEEnQdP19&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kv%2Bd%2Bj7EU7UubDI2ie2hSjQs/NSQB5ywAn620LhiefMarsX1krZ9nbxKFKRZp01x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k9eINb1E5nS8c3UKWlPvFgyUoWcPXMzyL7rE4kNTC8WVteh%2BybVZ6JNhKUlKVEqd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T07hJG3AZbrFcptkIbABshmfBmHKbRT52Ix%2BKk33Dr%2BSFNrfSzhJWJcZzJpYs8Nn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jR3eTpjxSn7P4a5e11GMDIGofbJSxDe3BZseW9mi/aG/mgLMgNhSfjMUHOcvukbe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v6nRvxu5DPHYEEqVIwXFYp/MSzrz23luUMIktm60XR3vOmkGHnClr%2BTOwe8yqvCa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztCyI4qwxBYhSisksMZshk0z7xI6x7GYAbyJ62xv0KPYPA5EGMACAFB7iiufM2CP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z4u80ImWNjlEgsKZGf/xE9Id9yw/OXWfViO0q5Eb6uHm5/gr0G%2BDguW3b2RbjnN9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5oB4Kyt5DtnGpE0LnACC%2B%2BV2hrS8wb6b%2BA7IhEgeckWUdMJIHVtwJRIW8ZPgf%2B6r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hNwq1qXU7vhPygTn4HuR/bba3zdVEiNwQC55TSVbFM//oDRMH1Rp//V0RRAq%2Blz3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZzwTalNGJ3/B2lWaLT6aDiq5dNMCoYk5yiHg36nH49OMH5kVggMbcVGF9Xb%2BBYl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FzJvpR19fxJWeJFpi4doGet6Rtxy31fc1amm2nl162PMmEAGxeNoc/bq6A08E9mY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w5Ux24ciR9EXF/GKauNZDf8ilwUFrfbkLK8fxfmB/8S5ExQDhFNTsER63iHE7WVw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KnHYFNMq0X7C2RGUz8lLyG7AMiYPFiA7ziMtU8GJQ7t4KaxxZE6y9t0EY3MyI7fK&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      3
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11303    TAX COLLECTOR                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11303 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        3,000           0       3,000         260.00            .00       2,740.00    8.7% 
11303 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505          73.08            .00         431.92   14.5% 
11303 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       15,399           0      15,399         453.66            .00      14,945.34    2.9% 
11303 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500            .00         219.50       2,280.50    8.8% 
11303 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11303 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          175           0         175            .00            .00         175.00     .0% 
11303 44205  DATA PROCESSING       14,500           0      14,500       8,686.58            .00       5,813.42   59.9% 
11303 44217  POSTAGE       12,000           0      12,000            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0% 
11303 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11303 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          660           0         660         120.00            .00         540.00   18.2% 

 
TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR                      157,821           0     157,821      13,533.38     102,861.30      41,426.32   73.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      157,821           0     157,821      13,533.38     102,861.30      41,426.32

 
11304 ASSESSOR                           
_________________________________________

 
11304 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      222,991           0     222,991       9,297.72     213,692.93            .35  100.0% 
11304 40103  OVERTIME        1,750           0       1,750         162.60            .00       1,587.40    9.3% 
11304 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          843           0         843         140.22            .00         702.78   16.6% 
11304 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       34,329           0      34,329       1,264.92            .00      33,064.08    3.7% 
11304 42233  COPIER        2,390           0       2,390         138.50       1,699.10         552.40   76.9% 
11304 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
11304 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11304 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11304 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        6,717           0       6,717            .00            .00       6,717.00     .0% 
11304 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          490           0         490          25.00            .00         465.00    5.1% 
11304 44205  DATA PROCESSING       15,619           0      15,619       8,850.00            .00       6,769.00   56.7% 
11304 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11304 44217  POSTAGE        1,950           0       1,950            .00            .00       1,950.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR                           291,829           0     291,829      19,878.96     215,392.03      56,558.01   80.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      291,829           0     291,829      19,878.96     215,392.03      56,558.01

 
11411 PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           
_________________________________________

 
11411 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      348,125           0     348,125      14,518.26     317,955.98      15,650.76   95.5% 
11411 40103  OVERTIME        2,958           0       2,958          77.82            .00       2,880.18    2.6% 
11411 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11411 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,519           0       1,519         252.90            .00       1,266.10   16.6% 
11411 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       51,606           0      51,606       1,975.56            .00      49,630.44    3.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vh9dbNXtXyXx07%2Bx4FHW0S/aKtvZlQehzpZ8ftr%2BlAzbS0EeGLXEfKK0NSuEyjCX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SdkluA5qPBUsNLpvOscHU4Qs590M11XceTFyf/28dd5blAorhAVTAx1wxjbgmpfj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=11LxSgrCim6eeMlJIQBQnHcBW5b5NZ2avenZi9ygVpOkx/2qhb8rU5yPDaS31SQY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G8Rf/QHCIBgwyeoFvqV6VoXSziVDuSJ2%2B8D%2B9lXR8JWz3RTLbE8LqFT1w7jVFg%2B4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o3Vziepsd0EFHn4AebvwL2KTyR0WJwt0GXRFrFF6/HKk4cnh5mSsgNOFzR1OYtew&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=azMxl42LqFx8hM5KlnDE9PR9kzeMiwHKC%2BlNipRNTTmkrwQScNLCX7CoqP1IEPo2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FhxNrJUYwJxY4aTwPlo8gFlxXkTPq/rKSvBBI1%2B70y/Mx1SkSsBKfyUu4kgAf17V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B5JIyjvW7P/9ObJWwMVQJZPQDgr2FNW2fmGiaXOAf0RftCy1LfRV/1SQ/LKGO3Vn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZgyoFEoOWxONwVUAjmop7vUumXtG/F5/6z36waSvE9H92/UoRLmAYAXE%2BAWQrTb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vDb6JOXlkXkp2oKdOMkl4AfL3D72vKjhXl1saUsZ7t%2B9CoKbAQkQ0bkXn0DhCC2z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xh2vXg69GUD0bAKBk3mYGofVu15Og1yr6talVY5MFKSgZRu%2Bjh6Y04pLnKt0Z/6y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hD5xpwUoBvOGZmHsMWy7ZcxnjDT%2B1Wxp0C4pFB2enalzYl7dTA3uYfLIT4nd8E0h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yC56XX0E9aGR%2BEVW8u7EK28MeHhoR5cWmY9QK/aV2bWrmXChjjkPABMDSolTx2W4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3bf17hW08PsdagVxy18C4vxtAl6hQpq9irht%2BHVaZfEMnCIRimMNhpocNvEwIRss&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9j36oZDZ0dvY%2BCWAGCPLYPW2q3daKVdteLxnnyT025pLnsgEzBSPhKfaBn36t9k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FL4soILE8cRv1kynUZs2F8UKsUi6jcmFVLooeckVJEaOQQt36gMKagTgjBMpnne/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FQovv8iDU5hbnuwkasHOR9flu%2BGF5%2Bx7IlUfd3wx4ztG3DMeCy6OZ6to9XstHnXy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=keWEBwOL3v5WGgl%2BqlbvurRIdX4cN//Jk9cvXYAJXL8Z6GCBUbPeaWmIFbFpSqDF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z%2B1eF26Fej07dJdxrBkp6xlULGpgzs0ddrQOHaF5jeLp0BTRN0PRHA8/HG9ZteRm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UwM0LWOF/A%2BQihjFmBTD8d4jweNsJc86I%2BtCBJkiNZEcJBr6ndSjD2KrAz4pfMAV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q9YA/zQChBfpVINbgGj4OysntPqCaeWMoml2dkhKsUmkWbqLbfRKpJOxAK08Y8GN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/iQiGIfWYbuh8DAV4R4xf%2B%2BvYdmIrDOkRXV3DpPVnt/2ZbkDUeDvt57%2Bwr279GHo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uj1W/B23NSrXty4gw2g4FyG/Go0cTVoJCvpyoomGW7PTtpJ528Vyz0fTGFDQCttW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3VoOj/TSEFkT5Ll96f8UsgUDkBfqfEVegHaQoFd8bUH7qOs7uGkvwC3sqhcq95L9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIKHSPdyrzoEa%2BHOreQyhdX0XIHXSVyaLEv4V6SCHBpDqx8MIUYwMGi44mDthUA7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gje%2B7gbE9%2B0b8K1qMqpm%2BFd2dr56dKzjadU0fgMSg2IOir6oJ5dQcmD4Q0pLxH48&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NvJ2/x5zphjgw8TQzJPAI34xoVl1mq/lA9MoAtZILC/K1/1KKfFwi%2Bs63QoeB6h3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2iKXyxEnMtmL54MiWZiOzZ6EY80JVqYLf1cnb8l5eSOEXtmbkJpwbpoBoOTQiTpQ&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      4
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11411    PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11411 42233  COPIER        4,544           0       4,544         217.00       2,650.40       1,676.60   63.1% 
11411 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500          15.95            .00       2,484.05     .6% 
11411 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
11411 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11411 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,215           0       1,215            .00            .00       1,215.00     .0% 
11411 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,850           0       2,850            .00            .00       2,850.00     .0% 
11411 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        5,520           0       5,520            .00            .00       5,520.00     .0% 
11411 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
11411 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
11411 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
11411 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
11411 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
11411 45216  TELEPHONE          516           0         516            .00            .00         516.00     .0% 
11411 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11411 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        4,250           0       4,250         105.58            .00       4,144.42    2.5% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           489,653           0     489,653      17,163.07     320,606.38     151,883.55   69.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,653           0     489,653      17,163.07     320,606.38     151,883.55

 
11501 TOWN CLERK                         
_________________________________________

 
11501 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      112,229           0     112,229       4,316.49     107,912.25            .26  100.0% 
11501 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,500           0       1,500          50.00            .00       1,450.00    3.3% 
11501 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505          83.88            .00         421.12   16.6% 
11501 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       16,143           0      16,143         613.95            .00      15,529.05    3.8% 
11501 42233  COPIER        3,400           0       3,400         177.73       2,108.68       1,113.59   67.2% 
11501 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,700           0       1,700            .00            .00       1,700.00     .0% 
11501 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,195           0       1,195            .00            .00       1,195.00     .0% 
11501 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
11501 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          345           0         345          75.00            .00         270.00   21.7% 
11501 44207  INDEXING & RECORDING       22,500           0      22,500       1,535.00      19,385.00       1,580.00   93.0% 
11501 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11501 44217  POSTAGE        2,000           0       2,000          23.20            .00       1,976.80    1.2% 
11501 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
11501 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0% 
11501 44271  MICRO FILM REPAIRS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
11501 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK                         170,667           0     170,667       7,075.25     129,405.93      34,185.82   80.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,667           0     170,667       7,075.25     129,405.93      34,185.82

 
11601 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
11601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       27,188           0      27,188       1,045.66      26,141.70            .64  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2KJSk8jvMbw0u8rbNUNco7cO7R7czVZ/UP/FSdWf1o43hy6IRUTtMQcuwLesA3ZT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DMbnPvMxvjlthn8VNP0jqRAlV9TbyTR%2BhLsiHmGeYNJz6UHEfbJGbfBvI5O2UiyL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1gBQ%2B74cidfUZQTokNNGyKcF6jmiRVjPJoDorrfG5Trc6aX3OHUR1bXWzONVzYhg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W1NvnnApCWftH84jkdjjQ%2BHaU9akK/DUyQdHCixBmkQIVtQS%2BGCmtSZuUCZuL6wq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fvdqSRXJ8xXx3h9GPusm%2BS870ZxtXUevDlOFLFnW4D%2B/G0Qw8cr84pzdGrkCbghD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MP0VS8Y%2BvtU7LznbEE/ejXg%2BC4TCyUqQTzsBE62s8Jpg1ytwKluMD72lTf0I/Z6Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G2krldnz2lMLQTiKX2a%2BJQykLXy3LwccrTn8ibn7FGGgIN87wwT3SBR30fbQp/xK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SB4wovp6GMcUSZSc4R17Kj5prP8PbSCzFEUs3oIP6v10cb7MSaqri2wSzRJD/Fz6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HcL3uS/xJp3eIt5ymd7gKv2xYw9WHkqsGbFzEMLnwzfsXAIrVWQztwiSyRRiXbZq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VRx%2Bl8M4NOc5/6d%2BLAOkOg4lWlVHd177JDC3zDRAEWPoRtQXN9weC9FU8%2BK7SMqj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lWWesgXWKrURnQfGTgb3n3E55g%2BxV726TOmDGeqcaWa5spXef7gkszovBxkliP5W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6be%2BPn%2B0wFkHwW6vOvNjPa96o8kGtiCejpzvKGtufwkOj8%2BVyO5t%2B67UaWl3tt5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=my2u%2BJuH7DmR65j9C%2Bqc0S7%2BL/NowlgLEOAECAfsz2w/IGCiMrtYohpiNgQxQosn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vF3b8PxxvgVnKDQbKGcgs5w1Zj414WSeKApO55vou/MKdMa13ihV8//X%2BaorbLZv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AgBCGA9RAXFKtK0VyjFpfi5/Qibw/2SSDjn3UOItX4uOevL2OLJxe6oaSdUA5waw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=484VD5EKOOJ9iozTMWfWl0m365DB/WKuywBAGsMYAB4oVob28%2BmD1vLTiLBK9XDI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tuO7phrtT%2BdTR9gjHP658rZwaT07gTpKS6/kQ4rJeVJJzVLhhrr/SZNtyjy5f4rR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/E9n27B/DUGz841eQM8K2b78d3CZ5oWjHuzt27mH5ND76MwhljgGZHgDzvzl43s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AOy0qC5x%2BzI1P21u9CmYtNC%2B280kylVWw8Wxd1iFV1q0mjkLcE/RPN9ptCiIq/zF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AkAOZyguBqfinUl0ykrd/j3sJcIGeFTtQx6MkzGa4nZjXnekzwL75LuaO4BaRNqw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0pSKX8xq62hIQkjnDcaAyAZofg43yqVEEK2CRgLFXJhSTtRh57Akmfvl16iKQr8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gnbU0/QKwhThPo95G/wXPO3Q1H532zDGoej01tZMt5GcxFx6BKKitGUS0rr4r0u5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fgVZDbZfC8A1VgAoGnojxEUaIo%2BuZKCLxMw55pics2k4WwgcxpM7VXVM0ujAPMSy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BN%2Bl1NCVx09lOzwD0ZYmumL7SUALu7Jljjq4c0%2BvfURz%2BjuEbw/R3rUCcumZFuw4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEsHs1DcV2ryNdLhTP%2B1Gy67cAjMIumuFPWqH5DrHg%2BIJTBpwXwF8hBGcwjiFwN3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WDhlD0ZXewnq5v3BpABaPTjrZvDo9NZagqRsCOFCeM1BpIy40aboYCdi3Is0jomZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Qqt54sxasj6thiGQ%2BbCTy31zy9iFn9TjgMYwaMmVD2hr1NbwDVzY5CEzu/oq6QW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/3JjHDqGYcRfu1w4gD2JGJBrTdn47EhCfRWLDbKhkJeTiG5FITny/pjtRVVOrAB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m1U4AFeXdilAYa1Igy/3IjVHonzpjPyF%2BD3Qgc%2BjLmdA5d3SRvetKqrCBstw0rsh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHg0mrJTSGtl56bWUXftpEtnJKK%2B4E94UI3wcoTuVN8orxLm0HHTeWoBS9DLrPxV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=995aBlezdD0mUUWtzqxSXwqvT8DLXWAcF%2BtsHbczbwO4khKef9M1hZOmNsO9pqSe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9bXbVm4NpX1hzkTfnirvwUJoza05E0mffYAdubZ46xcLicl0VxP7gdTLrxbJVW%2Be&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      5
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11601    ELECTIONS                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11601 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       20,150           0      20,150            .00            .00      20,150.00     .0% 
11601 41230  FICA        2,310           0       2,310          80.00            .00       2,230.00    3.5% 
11601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          600           0         600            .00          43.90         556.10    7.3% 
11601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,600           0       2,600         234.73            .00       2,365.27    9.0% 
11601 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
11601 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
11601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,280           0       3,280       1,600.00            .00       1,680.00   48.8% 
11601 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           68,828           0      68,828       2,960.39      26,185.60      39,682.01   42.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       68,828           0      68,828       2,960.39      26,185.60      39,682.01

 
11701 LEGAL & INSURANCES                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 41211  HEALTH INSURANCE      860,562           0     860,562      71,448.50     785,933.50       3,180.00   99.6% 
11701 41260  WORKERS' COMP INSURANC      487,446           0     487,446     120,582.75     361,748.25       5,115.00   99.0% 
11701 44206  MUNICIPAL INSURANCE      228,817           0     228,817      70,898.94     142,982.82      14,935.24   93.5% 
11701 44243  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSAT        2,500           0       2,500         250.00         750.00       1,500.00   40.0% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL & INSURANCES               1,579,325           0   1,579,325     263,180.19   1,291,414.57      24,730.24   98.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,579,325           0   1,579,325     263,180.19   1,291,414.57      24,730.24

 
11702 PROBATE                            
_________________________________________

 
11702 47250  WINDHAM-COLCHESTER PRO        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PROBATE                              5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00

 
11801 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
_________________________________________

 
11801 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       48,714           0      48,714       1,873.60      46,840.00            .40  100.0% 
11801 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          253           0         253          41.94            .00         211.06   16.6% 
11801 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        6,650           0       6,650         255.75            .00       6,394.25    3.8% 
11801 42315  OTHER SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
11801 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       63,415           0      63,415            .00       6,600.00      56,815.00   10.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oblb2DhBMd0EpYkgj6sigNbqSgToWOSyahCe50T0/lnl2jIUFNC9IQ0MK/pfusxJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8qDVU3xdOoibUj2/sAlB77K0ToRK6XfoKagg9jj6cDKFd7NR7ExKee/TdJRQRLd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6b7%2BrelYbN8WYPy%2BXDWIGGlJ5mBZkbEYzAA%2B/q7A%2BLr1bRJg8izeU6cgWuqxhHBe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L7ubU5brphgM0sRNCZ3LVMDR50Yam9Gn1zXRB%2Bo5fejyc92/%2Ba5tCwlRr3b06Teo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vFoZhtcznKLnSKAFBMC1/LaA9Tw54BuJ5QCvR83MpFge/0T%2BY61ZvlhGuRDGW3/M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tbhV8qATqY2Tbzrg2sKKjEsJ/6bsqN8Sjr%2BEMT1lxKqDsQXXoAgS/tZL9XdHS3r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ZjrqHKzxrJB/Kfp65Gp8%2BDPYIpZ5JscB9mMAmv02d%2BEh1DFIGH8ckVuDJkK42I5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TRJ3/1H/x9QWozb7HzA8wXaNPz58lrU4OBIfnJRAnJwvRgONXIRXzLwNn9m70vow&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uoTcN35EBiTBTHaVgzaLeJJHCq9x3bit8ePe4uH48XmuNsj2XuLzBmzeP2btJIiS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=df8lhAfF10xf96X62pjIlIwLlFm1rzImF2cgLhcnldu2NYS/eyHloBanGrhUSDOp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Q8UJD1CpAniHvQlPojQpfywYjz7mI0N57LW/XCA6EWjm8nEQD7fS7sZ5gqOtYXv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hh%2BYfMCxdg2iYXJbmB3CKL296A6Y6Q/uj3yTFOOLiX%2BjOWCr8IGiaTdPYB5SWb1w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QumIVQmTi6qFhPq/aycqY%2BdzkK3jMkJc1%2Ba03hBQfjlDgtfqveDbzvMgfkH2e/iC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rnQDdC8eW2Ok8nwMBw04%2BHNitXJH04yGrTNtvyXyQVOP/snZ4rz2RLfKSwYvAsw4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dK56yjF3WzztH2fy5MYEo9k1ltfCBnENZcEFpb6pKpOKMrASq8B05Cg1/9Bn7h5m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0KBIdMT70Uma66jKuDNEgCgVNLbChICXXOZhyXQuVWMpNnzyeNYiAFYa1NUOXc7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SAYMbi5d4hmc%2BbZQhlnxKDcb0ShPSxVlZMMQBq6Fy5xKH51nfKEMjQ5yK8n6W6Os&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DXKcvLxVrtNcafyKdiKJFxdqQ77rJRyQNsXtp5sVj98Zwb0bN8B/mxZEwMR8h7QO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RTiIL43doOtKgNCCMxJZV3kPdKAMqOudg/SYh6tnuXvG2S%2BV1ybgCbePTQNTKANp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SoPhB%2B8082cdkyHHty93B7gDSHCAX3dsLnlI35HRSYSx8eFYb9j5lqfobNpo2eTN&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      6
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11801    INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             124,032           0     124,032       2,171.29      53,440.00      68,420.71   44.8%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      124,032           0     124,032       2,171.29      53,440.00      68,420.71
 

12101 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
12101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      838,883           0     838,883      37,280.54     795,693.52       5,908.94   99.3% 
12101 40103  OVERTIME      121,168           0     121,168       5,812.95            .00     115,355.05    4.8% 
12101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        5,235           0       5,235         847.70            .00       4,387.30   16.2% 
12101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT      239,258           0     239,258       9,491.44            .00     229,766.56    4.0% 
12101 42233  COPIER        2,624           0       2,624            .00       1,655.70         968.30   63.1% 
12101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12101 42324  UNIFORM PURCHASES        9,658           0       9,658            .00            .00       9,658.00     .0% 
12101 42338  POLICE EQUIPMENT & SUP        8,500           0       8,500         920.39            .00       7,579.61   10.8% 
12101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       16,350           0      16,350            .00            .00      16,350.00     .0% 
12101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        3,477           0       3,477       3,477.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12101 44200  RESIDENT TROOPER      225,307           0     225,307            .00            .00     225,307.00     .0% 
12101 44204  RESIDENT TROOPER OT       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
12101 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       12,650           0      12,650         430.00            .00      12,220.00    3.4% 
12101 44217  POSTAGE          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
12101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          600           0         600         266.10            .00         333.90   44.4% 
12101 45216  TELEPHONE        5,160           0       5,160            .00            .00       5,160.00     .0% 
12101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,060           0       3,060            .00            .00       3,060.00     .0% 
12101 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       34,200           0      34,200       1,379.75            .00      32,820.25    4.0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           1,544,430           0   1,544,430      59,905.87     797,349.22     687,174.91   55.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,544,430           0   1,544,430      59,905.87     797,349.22     687,174.91

 
12202 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
12202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      526,140           0     526,140      22,781.91     314,831.06     188,527.03   64.2% 
12202 40103  OVERTIME       30,000           0      30,000         952.89            .00      29,047.11    3.2% 
12202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS      128,303           0     128,303       3,053.80            .00     125,249.20    2.4% 
12202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        2,871           0       2,871         478.26            .00       2,392.74   16.7% 
12202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       89,008           0      89,008       3,126.65            .00      85,881.35    3.5% 
12202 42233  COPIER        2,580           0       2,580            .00       1,687.30         892.70   65.4% 
12202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY       44,875           0      44,875            .00            .00      44,875.00     .0% 
12202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0% 
12202 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJhSnbLQmN0drkmO1XLC1NlesK2NZgQ6Y8w0wtHtBEVbMpR5OaF0Smaekmxd5sgW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EuVtPGokaJqYtZoKzj3M6eWnibB5ECML6fBtFpySizYT4dDG6Cud97SiVo0OZ52n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=86UPH8BTXoXg%2BR1/YqfjdUWavv/FJe3Uh4/ApzvVKhagzZj1JkR%2BuLT3sHocjFz7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aMqux8a2IlI2O5sMq0xfP/a3OOqcZYL/3/UNfyznA1h523WdT4YY6U1SuUB2Mgqg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gfik%2BniIZFwR3i1YjTj2k3VLsQaMsuONKQifh/Foy%2B5fY8j031CbYkNtvcDG3mG6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mHn/65TS2YwhCm7uL4KrDZgwkn6a4w%2BuNOulrHkxleIm8X6CPJHm0QsRVm5ZLsxk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SrIP3N1MzQqiRGdWCGImWz0pIR%2B8AErtFwBbcIp/sfkCqkmK1hK0rlH77AtN3beO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V8kyXgmF2AHUH7jKRwr1kryTfED9tpWlTjCC%2BvUAUX9UciHe4pxbLiX5T23PDd8r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lWzysIWmIGmjuYermcyRM/RnLFzJdPBE8cKKYhPYJOjxpSvQbFEKig1FL70uG8lD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RVBeJEyw4r/IQCp0kFUTi%2BtBzpJN%2BQUqDOHbBinJFxgYO%2BrdolcQ/Z8AkP9PwTzA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bnr5OiFqD8fIVJkELlN8Erq0DUPBc4vOI0XftLsJ699aDzjxrKlTnff%2BsF6%2BMZfo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QAxUrbaBhktKx0BZdwC9LoLLAeaF2G9doL7of0PABaNS51Hg%2BrPbn8ENhj6YFD/m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8sZ5U6rLWzcKxa%2BALIXxs2hHqd0mk8oWJ5cC78tCpq5Fviu//7HycFJ6QZKn3sl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHjHQlsgnkB538C%2BmiEeTis0R/l/dYLA1n4/iOEIsLe/i8Il27lz418hKduveuaa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J4bGigFNOTA0TMyhxzeYWwtQGUiir3kor0E1DX9UKFGHT/3hm8o4f%2Bq/4aBiQJNF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k4R93DLH%2By4lfF7X8Bq1CVF0aIuwZWYnTIfSQ6coQAW4lYJexeVW7b/frvc1n9N4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wyi7bitWkAPxLD2KuO%2Bk03V/orthNTz1m%2BLB6idpudd5ZuxcqoyF1z7xtqbFhXy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MgbCc6C4D78w0zpY8MiXxy82N9PgE5BmasZHgz64HfZ1Jc7TV%2BMN5xzGnzCvSg3Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3IwDGobm6aUuVlUc%2BakJyDO8gOTCcupkOG2fQrWtjK15qaN2BYR5%2BQUI3vqfZvvF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BizuBFayrVJrcDDV4R9viOrF74jjLqHNqeTkV2yr/RssU%2B5cCb8QB8pdiiDDq8iz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GoTMXFvvdO5oShAFl3d%2B2w9nK%2BV1vXY1gbuRoPHh8BTx%2BlE4PUkUy%2BWb268RxlkM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sAK7IIyVgmRMTF1WRt3zXif9DKpp4iKNj6SsqatziEw8Vwy5TcRP7a4/n1UDC3mO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L7N4VZjGsRj09MpE3cTMxNF31QcSLwTkzE3WO2lliTE3aCrxXZ9AP8/RxWfzKfiK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4hfRRk%2BdORQPgju6rS9d7gr3Q9wlB0Gw7m6dFzbczlPYarZlQE9m88zwuYR2f%2Br8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCeHTEUDJ%2BC77BT1%2BgM9n%2BZpsbY5R34taNjtl/vaXkXqffazq1jo1KoIWHtDJrBg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZjbA0FZxk/wiFFjoUEspr2CQGKV9HvoBZbIfi23wsDG3cUQhTh/45vdgi9EGOpd1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=apuLOX6HB9qulwYC59pr%2BiZJ31ViljuMIFuLs8vjQaMj%2Bie973J4ARmXyo6RTBYD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hD7BUpKKkNscTQBnPv9OyVv4K0b/Jz%2BXQttsPNwS1Wa4eoyC83zItYtoT%2By3YqhT&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      7
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12202    FIRE                               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12202 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          400           0         400          19.99            .00         380.01    5.0% 
12202 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP       24,400           0      24,400            .00            .00      24,400.00     .0% 
12202 42346  FIRE EQUIP SUPPLIES       34,880           0      34,880            .00            .00      34,880.00     .0% 
12202 42347  FIRE FIGHTING FOAM        2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
12202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       33,570           0      33,570          50.00            .00      33,520.00     .1% 
12202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        2,330           0       2,330         225.00            .00       2,105.00    9.7% 
12202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       37,500           0      37,500            .00            .00      37,500.00     .0% 
12202 44217  POSTAGE          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
12202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       91,085           0      91,085       1,808.00            .00      89,277.00    2.0% 
12202 44231  ADVERTISING          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12202 44243  COMPENSATION       52,500           0      52,500            .00            .00      52,500.00     .0% 
12202 44286  PHYSICALS & TESTING        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 
12202 45216  TELEPHONE       12,800           0      12,800         210.95            .00      12,589.05    1.6% 
12202 45221  FUEL/HEATING       12,109           0      12,109            .00            .00      12,109.00     .0% 
12202 45350  WATER        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
12202 45622  ELECTRIC       22,600           0      22,600            .00            .00      22,600.00     .0% 
12202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        5,500           0       5,500         308.00            .00       5,192.00    5.6% 
12202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,500           0       8,500         375.00            .00       8,125.00    4.4% 
12202 46327  OTHER EQUIPMENT REPAIR        9,560           0       9,560            .00            .00       9,560.00     .0% 
12202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       98,905           0      98,905       1,737.53            .00      97,167.47    1.8% 
12202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12202 48417  BLDG & GROUNDS IMPROVE        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                             1,297,266           0   1,297,266      35,127.98     316,518.36     945,619.66   27.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,297,266           0   1,297,266      35,127.98     316,518.36     945,619.66

 
12301 CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                 
_________________________________________

 
12301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL        2,560           0       2,560         639.83         639.83       1,280.34   50.0% 
12301 41230  FICA          196           0         196          48.95            .00         147.05   25.0% 
12301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
12301 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
12301 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 44217  POSTAGE           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
12301 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12301 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 45216  TELEPHONE        5,760           0       5,760         349.14            .00       5,410.86    6.1% 
12301 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                  17,491           0      17,491       1,037.92         639.83      15,813.25    9.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       17,491           0      17,491       1,037.92         639.83      15,813.25

 
13200 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3y1kM7/hqCikxu9KkwdsOqUkn99v9d0tuPApbp0Of2dSwHUfc2wTIBiMfkDKws9z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pvLWIPSaQJXfuX0vDeibdQ8nnPaU6nvskX3stBkb9cR1dF7/BetHilmgjj7zDE1p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n1s3NazliugMc9Z2ZodCrS677M1kBEwYM/ib6UEvFJPMOayP9KGfZrxUV6yo8jt4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yNYhcVZK6LulPhOBczS1EP3B8vHUYqwd73o4otD1mzv5OJ2xhNSmzsKnaSys7gDL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YU463UFpZd4TH/5%2BtgjzsjNWQnovYPd0rY0KSSya9JP0Y%2BejW13YsJwH8XMvKWil&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RDWDRGMPbGFC9TgdzXO8gRVgWp4DUjqg8YLFItHSqFClUqzvcphRBOJ0BhrESSS9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGA7DGOWZfY35aVwgRFUITjR9Jhihs2OlbpSoJReL4mGFoL1WW05DCzvxERZ94Ci&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/uFX//LHR8QVCBYWJJykz885um9pr6ZdXrF3pQx4Qj/YO4G/hi8cdZ/OaFWm8hb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v7ZTSqs0S0p6yjB/9OeLlW5BNMHnYhxfkRijCptC1RUCnJXesgi8g%2Bj6HfFfHxS9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQgG2Y%2BhRLq4saOymjU42y0eAYi%2BebPoizxnCKdKbYUQOwk2EaLehgZCPuNoYLiv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W623L0lFgr5rQVZ6fSNrAn8O2VI3Js9II2NCuiRZfmqOwFTiwYxK3ZM4iexMkb0u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9scz02NQlpYH6DLwP7rXDSdslm2veUIqYUaw%2B7AYxVNP74e3M6303FHeyt0ez3A0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHkJEiAT14hSvdhbS3IvC5UUeahQGGB13vAzQ1/23rTZpZRb98jSLpNI8IQ1STZQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uMfUyswrgLhy7LKcsMYJ3CMJ4xSBa%2BFRY64wOJB5H5AnlEEzRzhlz06caUYbRQEF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HalaSEW/1xd/53gQlay/rU/eq0G0jAQVTWT2pVn8uma7TinceIcK4mG5fa6sm7os&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qASYzl9K9PaObCEPoDermrYH9LuqaI%2Bjd1KVjFmOwA/WY6poNFk4JYttLK2G4MgJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6HC7JaGhv2byfvwT9RWyOCC%2B5KqPe/gaGzExajFMaSH/kj4ngE/uT5oegleloN/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yDvAvUNjCYQpFRZzILDzGL%2BHHAa9j6wgew7Ph7VOyy49Y%2B6D6yAuHwEKUGtRgi7a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vn4gkapX/hj14XHJCILB6TzJCj483N1y0UInAurX4KS70M2mHOog%2BNPOHfHjDBPL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8f4An9WG3P71spX9RX3AYTw4oAUTBRLcSLlUkmIgNju4pGIFPsA%2BFg9PrEjv2xz5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HTWX5MXKaHKVcXUbEmFJVIYfsrSZcSXbtE3a%2Bpj9POKLh9ipd3BuoMj1flbIAxPu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=16LvPwQXrzl3bZBObybbxVQpfbnyvvMKypTf0IRNzOD50e2AgpFkh6iUsIK27os5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sKfcb89m5%2BLeUK69hUckFg/VbcMZVoclkyQeB8EGnw9FBWTbSE19/FgSWp11Tpl3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ItGNJ3sC%2BjcNBUkGdNMZ50HFTgfyRjB/7XGCOITrNSBg6yjK7znffH1U5G0jS5IW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=79dibCdLTYMUDYNoGR4S65nSr%2BNYlGfEaFGhy9aGbJzzNcCKjANcj3vOo8NlFdOO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rfYk8zVq%2BQyg1JZ7nI9DiuY82%2BwQMaMbqujc46ILzYYKhIR4u1pxPKtIIa0GfsYJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L0AgC2cjuMgimgEbup/DWZ4roTqUw//GMvWSwaXSc23HDMEx8wvPmMyv0za6Hfrs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dEmu4ab5dbuh3mvOO5IEfspy7eyO4z4vPSL/BlOHaHerffIDViZneVrwt8T9pQ6H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WCB629sGKC2AWYV5cUiiPJk/8Yg1ZjAILhu9pv%2B4XiBb0U62hLLDGnV/1mpI3OYZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5f542AWMxGWXbNUEifPVWr6kZPEHSA6BT5qfdWIaA0vHx518uGUcRAGvsAYXZvkD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdlqIAp0ongbhIgqnoNNlHZk8JQsC1NEaL9E6rn3wCQWBGuQubOfKaWKGhQYM62O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TgcytHkufzWUr2gBLnSl2qd4ZYDADY%2BLb4/ZnSXV0XVTSygtxvMsjRa8NdLR5Rdt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdiAXbkVKUv3nYPDXW2xqN4ACrZp5w7FoDLFFV2Iy3SQfe9Xb8b1vrZdX5t%2B1yKW&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      8
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13200    PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13200 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      144,720           0     144,720       5,973.67     138,592.14         154.19   99.9% 
13200 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          652           0         652          94.08            .00         557.92   14.4% 
13200 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       21,591           0      21,591         839.36            .00      20,751.64    3.9% 
13200 42233  COPIER          440           0         440          16.56         182.16         241.28   45.2% 
13200 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300          25.59          43.90         230.51   23.2% 
13200 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          605           0         605            .00            .00         605.00     .0% 
13200 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
13200 44217  POSTAGE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13200 44231  ADVERTISING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
13200 45216  TELEPHONE        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        170,608           0     170,608       6,949.26     138,818.20      24,840.54   85.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,608           0     170,608       6,949.26     138,818.20      24,840.54

 
13201 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
13201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      435,116           0     435,116      13,685.92     369,197.80      52,232.28   88.0% 
13201 40103  OVERTIME       12,500           0      12,500       1,584.42            .00      10,915.58   12.7% 
13201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
13201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,841           0       1,841         259.64            .00       1,581.36   14.1% 
13201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       60,064           0      60,064       1,752.62            .00      58,311.38    2.9% 
13201 42233  COPIER          240           0         240            .00            .00         240.00     .0% 
13201 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        4,176           0       4,176            .00            .00       4,176.00     .0% 
13201 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI      149,476           0     149,476            .00            .00     149,476.00     .0% 
13201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 
13201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       35,500           0      35,500            .00            .00      35,500.00     .0% 
13201 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL       10,350           0      10,350            .00            .00      10,350.00     .0% 
13201 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        4,600           0       4,600            .00            .00       4,600.00     .0% 
13201 45389  TRAFFIC CONTROL LIGHTS       70,000           0      70,000       6,175.61            .00      63,824.39    8.8% 
13201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13201 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &      141,550           0     141,550       1,069.81            .00     140,480.19     .8% 
13201 48439  ROAD IMPROVEMENT      550,000           0     550,000            .00            .00     550,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,478,913           0   1,478,913      24,528.02     369,197.80   1,085,187.18   26.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,478,913           0   1,478,913      24,528.02     369,197.80   1,085,187.18

 
13202 FLEET MAINTENANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
13202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      246,653           0     246,653      10,150.48     235,012.13       1,490.39   99.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qMpCigQdsTRZBcduwCzhZ%2BAJMBpZjBO1IW7%2BOPx6EEkUfWIXsy1Y8ToB96055Jyt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7jVYcvCezy6FkFUOkdTPExv6rGp887itnsKLaNUakvHRZ6BNlLCI1A/RMyXSyffa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fAPiTNO6TSvKd05eI3wj/ar%2Bf7xIv4vSUAbma1yZvdHyn5mnT%2BKge97YFMt3u2An&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8XaklZmNC67Ffq7Y5ORz5g9sqSMrtQD8ZAx3g3nslsJaTwJ4eZKh8CDw4vRCeg3Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qh3GSxyxXFV8k0DKVQcBB6fkv4/K85KVmS7y8tyHaCwrvHb9d7VXZAL2juqfX3pN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ctm319/sFfsa%2B50bTZDAELclU1mfExwv2IU9th0YjplaEM0wqyJijjnR2W//PROM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=twVrvRhzCdsZty50QnXKQURS1BaQ/VO3GqRDCoUOtD43A7jTVVywtS/0L%2B8TNQUu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wpSFPxrkGXM3CkpogNW%2B6SBxHFV0oykR9elfdtLZVzSeRtL1LHuVJjvYnI7qLRZL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=23CWEeT8ovDvMdbaFNvpTXwwrp/r5jWeFm7bjLoCUJryDEAqOP5UTvsjIZeP2AoJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RC9LUhcEhTOwtCYnyWvwoTcrjSdDiFhEUQWjk961tZ7SItz0jrOTx0uztUzhJJiR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fb%2BsdhnVdzkfw56PhHe8akL0de%2ByE21qpae%2B/ozj%2BV3VqIpJDrjcOehNYpImWdsQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N3mOCanO7kqJO4YJ1oVfH0u9PbcRnxNh0CA2UgLCAELnqjjMG2zB9zntKAj96lbu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K8i%2BNV1ddwjC3%2BU/rSXMEi1r2tWFFZYW/68MrTWWOll/iaC67kDGVE5N3NSj%2BSeF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9clhy9tRVw5T%2BVqagMzXxJ2vdr0JY7szZEzdad3qWAgZ5z4WbrucrpG3xAzdIq9y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=viWwDf%2Brdbmo/dOCT2CKrfTSLX2NqvIctpdY5DSJaJ1dlVX64yDJ1PIlLaHhB/xk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKGBgMoi5UUKprLkI3ogWd4NiLcEVXfqCqWxCcH4v/v6dHbQtnQZqP6VCSbJqzAJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YowwbUlbLsiZDxWEzMw4bLIBsVY0J80bel6fg1dLwa/z2eVhCeL4xs5ZIjzlYk17&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fUBkK2vAxdCFL7SljfCrxDqswyJ66MP10IFFoybRwg%2BwrUednBAL9Q5DfVPNxbio&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c%2BvqK4InX%2BJLzQGtIEPzGpy8SUq%2B7JMRU%2BPBnBmd8ODaWhWw2peYVD/RI0RkDXQZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xmm7Re2nJ2PowkWYuTxVGoU/m4yPEMA77in/AHn2ixjBZ1U6OGmO/kSMkXdapV4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OP5KZwNl%2BlCogGQRQnqCccVO4innbsdmUREtMI0tVrIqnAy6aIhuf2jqskLTUPz8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1IglsLlixlbdrQ62TEU/54xXiWiVjR2P63Ixp3r3MEsHbGC0gppKHDe3Q%2Brwv3Ma&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=16odYnVXwziBJev6%2B7a6FSJ/PJZ9Ms8GtBNq%2BnXdW1Og1BWqGZ1WR3E5gzv5%2BOPN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=phZ/5kqpkk/3baVnkXWmpBcdY3x50A99SvMLQCEKYEY/nOSll8l8XmEgFVF3POt2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zgws8L1KBI6rRMcA37q5J8wArzW/hYMlRQ4gJRVLT5uKROpOdxSCuGVU90l/TMzp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WE5h2O5WzP%2BH1zfs/JKnajMilm2/T2RBiqHKDWjEiBwtU6230F2nIBRKvf4guJMU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1SndH8e/vCW7kjVQ0rTfxSmpLscq%2BzFlz8ZFmYO8SLqR5huBhFeHvGUNBsfMa3MX&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      9
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13202    FLEET MAINTENANCE                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13202 40103  OVERTIME        4,000           0       4,000          59.96            .00       3,940.04    1.5% 
13202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,800           0       1,800         150.00            .00       1,650.00    8.3% 
13202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,029           0       1,029         153.36            .00         875.64   14.9% 
13202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       35,623           0      35,623       1,172.84            .00      34,450.16    3.3% 
13202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          930           0         930            .00          43.90         886.10    4.7% 
13202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0% 
13202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,300           0       1,300            .00            .00       1,300.00     .0% 
13202 42341  FLEET REPAIR & MAINT S       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
13202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          455           0         455            .00            .00         455.00     .0% 
13202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       18,906           0      18,906            .00            .00      18,906.00     .0% 
13202 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        3,600           0       3,600            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0% 
13202 45221  FUEL/HEATING        4,538           0       4,538            .00            .00       4,538.00     .0% 
13202 45622  ELECTRIC       11,000           0      11,000            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0% 
13202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 
13202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
13202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        8,460           0       8,460         294.79            .00       8,165.21    3.5% 
13202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE                  383,644           0     383,644      11,981.43     235,056.03     136,606.54   64.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      383,644           0     383,644      11,981.43     235,056.03     136,606.54

 
13203 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13203 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      273,673           0     273,673       7,178.40     183,081.95      83,412.65   69.5% 
13203 40103  OVERTIME        8,600           0       8,600       1,149.24            .00       7,450.76   13.4% 
13203 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,368           0       1,368         139.69            .00       1,228.31   10.2% 
13203 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,913           0      37,913         964.69            .00      36,948.31    2.5% 
13203 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
13203 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
13203 42334  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SU       28,000           0      28,000            .00            .00      28,000.00     .0% 
13203 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
13203 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13203 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        5,400           0       5,400            .00            .00       5,400.00     .0% 
13203 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        5,790           0       5,790         235.00            .00       5,555.00    4.1% 
13203 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13203 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL          500           0         500         197.92            .00         302.08   39.6% 
13203 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 
13203 45216  TELEPHONE          660           0         660            .00            .00         660.00     .0% 
13203 45221  FUEL/HEATING        1,858           0       1,858            .00            .00       1,858.00     .0% 
13203 45622  ELECTRICITY-NOT HEAT       27,000           0      27,000            .00            .00      27,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fL1AIoaxNH8G%2Bq0v18L68cABg%2BGlKlriQyosktXfZsKbXTyVL/SElvkIuQUfUJ19&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rqZJaJD4hKg84tEakdKaUI/4L7NBTxQD6Jk6aNmIFSquE/wr3qGcT%2Bm9l6MdLc3G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y%2Bqzs%2BXf5XUitDZbPuSc6dKuUZcQY5H4AlmMdqkOoXf%2BQ08jHdyA9WTVFyBYLsqN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5oMPGsDBNT7cF66gmgZv/YB7TRshv8M2jpv4ZnVcf9YW1mR3APpGtZyFb76mXlmS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsIX2RbUlNbr8AkaX1Z9EMc53/p71dusRFwSdi8sbZbMi%2BbYdvYiOlxdRZi8XSv%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X83ebSUTeQpHu/5MZ0MS3d0I3yrbpqaxMI0MZ9lGgso6JJC1EV%2B2hisQfr20kZH8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E5hBs5jZKmRxMhmH/Lg6%2Blwcl%2B0URDiox38eKaoVqyQNAOrfd3LTg%2B78eU6nUP%2BT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8KxtiX4U1gQB9EhABvZtlWswFM1Jl8/Z55c8jySp69KWMPagImpSSCqbMauft58h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=85ByinWPS6ShBQRKV6dR6aLe0vY9ggcVNggrEXJwlgdk/p5EzVsXQmfI3gns8FVO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oUTxxtb9cdeBmePyY4piMHORnLXRmysUNgEvRAT2/FzUb47i2cHpsbQq%2BcpIp2gy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gCt9K7zTnaESXM1sN6TL0Rq6tKf7dYg%2BneNIV%2BDVrfqn8OOrgZH3xvyK1U8yiXIA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7U0i2aWqA7sHsK4cxq%2Bp9OZ/yey%2BTQlEnEUu%2B18GpbSqQURg4BQHgxVTOdcc5l5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KUlq40kJcGUuXjkhzwqkfa2Mnsgqvd4PO1QvYyFqYoIxbIw2gnklNRZ0P9RRYdu%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0thvz1gv3uba9giTWalTg6%2BncHEaQtrXh3cjelg3%2Bmq2daQ17qWTa%2B/N3V5hFxmP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMcxVUHsZHwxDpC3HzHEOfNcvOS53qSX40z9hyZIlo1FhMQPH0R6tRK4GFSuT2TK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HjIT2IFyr1Ka13Ns6SvM%2BYgKTkgQu1z9Iv%2Bf1jv30vAdfZZqDbN/pU4beFBRpY/N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dyYy4rV7R%2BmEQAlTMUAGPmG8RcNSkVz3MgSrc0lOY7M8PBNLBk/JJTkj/cst6PXY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUQaOGP6tdpy4SBMZQ5owJzA//qC/wSXNiXH6PFpoLFn%2B%2B4Go%2BgNnmERYsBjJRkz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HXdG042ZlLC4AViUep1xHjFHL/48Ry4njHiT55yXHJeKzATRrgjqD4IbW2/iu6gk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2t1oflw/IGqX2auGFcSSyMWWhBsOJWRHe95WVHOC16gGU6axBAcggdSe8i7C%2B0XY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZm/WM%2BCY1cjbKzu2vMXY48%2Bkai6GjNwBOqSfYMF7R5c/Ms5u8unNn2egB1axnka&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sps9YUHkMfjEk8EIgsoK9L/88h%2BTo8ULKOaw0Ct%2B8Etgk/9c8TY1/Fb9AVlNpB0N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahSHdlb6Qvn2tKMlFEaryXLu4nZ6IRboZQVMWnoAQHZKX/W0YnvG1noS/JneYYJ4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E9mUBjLpTFVPOyKFCfDwgEUfkRl39nyKoNQsJo6/TB793R75ezVOMVgXivLbutQW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9QMc6n9R8ec5MSKvGU27qaLvozkQrz90S5hMqK0NTihazk74avkHYmCWnvN0mLXH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tz1r6wGg6l8OPKwymHjCiuHqBWLGcYUoYe8KaJQrXNQ7LWht7PN3DOUTTOOnu3MU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ncdMrSfSgO0qLXBZwrqDre%2BV7/sADLjDtHjI97/2dC4LT/uFQi4%2BWr0IQnRzeLms&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0MusK26vE/L5avISRVy3bfi/sNcKM3Gtc7HKXl0N4hZCdZRlBxwkfAHgQK3ckBsY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=opeUFgSrGXF3fhd2utuyOWD6/fhsUsp/vinXf6jQInHSe0iMBR%2BvVzyuaMFvuLBR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1u1%2BLGfuyImtYVBvRJWvfzq1wukphy6P1AdLNqU8ULlWfrxQYR55UtPfYwjU/nW7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rdzkTg3gWeTZaUskwymvppHAmKMkt7LwYz2FNAmc//4tdX%2Bd/u8SA7W8hxzlZxBX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v6ypIVulw9tTI9thm3XimPBQkRrpovH4dbXQbBRiChAeumgExDiQeTy7r/Gv3Ar2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YOHERykGiTW9ptZy9YuQxMb2wVNndpt2YL3JO3YJNXCQX3Mu%2BG%2B6rIQtph0sxpyc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nmzL4kd28%2BFVS9wMzrqayCpgcNQHwmY8AXM8AHuppBaVnUHzxw1hOFl4ytu4rYDS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fM9ZNCWTx88CJE9ft6Oo8rKg87iM/DkId4ZIhx%2BDg/QHWLxVkt4uXIdXiiv/EFy4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kyGWJdza9IE1AaaZmuSM/Y9DdboCOpmrhrP8h2MdiyW2Eo7Q74Nr4qMUHfZti%2BTB&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     10
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13203    GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13203 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13203 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
13203 46229  OTHER REPAIR SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
13203 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       36,590           0      36,590         446.60            .00      36,143.40    1.2% 

 
TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                445,802           0     445,802      10,311.54     183,081.95     252,408.51   43.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      445,802           0     445,802      10,311.54     183,081.95     252,408.51

 
13204 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13204 40103  OVERTIME      110,000           0     110,000            .00            .00     110,000.00     .0% 
13204 41230  FICA        8,415           0       8,415            .00            .00       8,415.00     .0% 
13204 42333  SAND SALT GRAVEL      166,800           0     166,800            .00            .00     166,800.00     .0% 
13204 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI       25,050           0      25,050            .00            .00      25,050.00     .0% 
13204 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      178,900           0     178,900            .00            .00     178,900.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                       489,165           0     489,165            .00            .00     489,165.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,165           0     489,165            .00            .00     489,165.00

 
13205 PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            
_________________________________________

 
13205 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       15,847           0      15,847         353.50            .00      15,493.50    2.2% 
13205 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        1,212           0       1,212            .00            .00       1,212.00     .0% 
13205 42323  PROT CLOTHING & SAFETY          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13205 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        5,300           0       5,300            .00         702.78       4,597.22   13.3% 
13205 42332  PAINT & PAINT SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13205 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       16,829           0      16,829          45.00       1,680.00      15,104.00   10.3% 
13205 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13205 45216  TELEPHONE       11,131           0      11,131         398.19            .00      10,732.81    3.6% 
13205 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800            .00            .00       7,800.00     .0% 
13205 45622  ELECTRICITY-NOT HEAT       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
13205 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS       40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            144,419           0     144,419         796.69       2,382.78     141,239.53    2.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      144,419           0     144,419         796.69       2,382.78     141,239.53

 
13301 ENGINEERING                        
_________________________________________

 
13301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       96,048           0      96,048       4,415.27      91,631.84            .89  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nt%2B9yub/LcmZhKaXrOPkijp0RUORxrzPO8Vzt0UJNwXCtmUay1f4fGXLm4cE2BjO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VwjwooLHS1svRYiEsAZTaYk%2Bl%2Bmnx4pP46GONB%2B2kmx94DADfjVOtkEk7yjU2dK2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1qgJnNMzeAiChDbEiLtcHsBJpD1uZXv8h%2BhC2fH7apZ66oYuADjbyZ0bn531yoDC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iuVfzLMj%2BVQuqYRqf2KeptGU%2BX6UzF5l3%2Bjf7i0Bfa1GIrrDPdOgPh2gvm0OcynC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oQiToZIjsLq8I0goBpDpQt4lXcl39gWTJE%2BLBFdLq8XdYr19Nq/UPB6GuTGLM1kI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZQ8UDS9IX%2BRTxMCKT17Mp6f7Wv6inoRXIW8WfPSq1NfiH4kMlgySaTDCNIU4zMp%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1DD8V/I3ZHy8f7vFCUZnHTYEgKy4qKDzkrv/QXG3sxrstVKYiY%2BWP7H1npEXh6YH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZQJDebfX8cSaX7eBSOy6j/Gvu0GhbFnZJXnRkkeEZh3%2B5XgKrzG1oJxRKYZIucI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gN2nW7/kNr87kUzNMsUN%2BnBLRBFuKR6Z6kBmDzngAIsO%2BB%2BPjPOnbgbMO1XyEPSH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hI2RF6qnHPiXl8WrNWjx1G7pZPjTeEngZL9K5ApJCg9pFK2Ty7KHmLYk0uklMRP0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A63CTKCSFJzax4iYN4j4Ggr4T/nbYrDZ2jFMUcQ/m944dvaHbcvEbDqrdvPHBy5s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SfGdlrfxitRcFstV0FDHjhyXj9BxEaunrqvMmHMFh6CQZCvVDbPn6E0al9jdzopm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V4kfOrMZM6QMoAw78Cymhstj5Kx8voMK8ZGCbHsf7EHS5/4HI68bXbendsG/qoSg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B81%2BEU/C2MyX2u/lbb3Fxn7zVlafp3wAwr5lnxprOGs2oN2gTmI5eZ5MsHWjZ0%2BA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJLp3FaYxbwY4BpMs%2BLpnWzjETZleGEkJ0hTOpL2d3Sa7jitcMyxUyXv5QvNIh9N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FJB%2Bws9iL57LWUbdrtACqnlA3X6YW11tO47jpek1O6ktPrx7O6ZQCeJhJ3MRapdB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A54TsEIQMu/eiPC6zaGbWpQBP3Bl0r8zgizHcMQcNtQEHYMo%2BtQybzBvgB5PE9r8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESIz1hNoBIK1LgoHp59te8fNQndsu/nkdjZUA0K%2BoEiBT7Tmi2TTmIlh%2BEH6H7LB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ENTYyZWevU7VuEfYwLgufi%2BJpLroPN1Lu3oup1BaVO2zZRv4N5n1Wh1RpGqd6IIL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VMOR0Pq0vzPsgQN6D7meGkApz2cKH/6V%2B512TvcN4mUvCHwG9CMISdPskH6YGDlk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K4Hk1Gyp9U4oIGEjf82mc2u%2B0iXqNjE7%2B8hXZkIOKypUS/vIO%2BL6YA4DGKednoJM&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     11
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13301    ENGINEERING                        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          339           0         339          46.17            .00         292.83   13.6% 
13301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       14,971           0      14,971         548.05            .00      14,422.95    3.7% 
13301 42233  COPIER          792           0         792          66.00         726.00            .00  100.0% 
13301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          445           0         445            .00            .00         445.00     .0% 
13301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500          75.00            .00         425.00   15.0% 
13301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          650           0         650          50.00            .00         600.00    7.7% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING                        113,745           0     113,745       5,200.49      92,357.84      16,186.67   85.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      113,745           0     113,745       5,200.49      92,357.84      16,186.67

 
13601 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       94,762           0      94,762       3,621.60      90,553.60         586.80   99.4% 
13601 40103  OVERTIME        6,000           0       6,000         158.10            .00       5,841.90    2.6% 
13601 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          461           0         461          76.68            .00         384.32   16.6% 
13601 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       13,348           0      13,348         446.65            .00      12,901.35    3.3% 
13601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
13601 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
13601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        1,196           0       1,196            .00            .00       1,196.00     .0% 
13601 43212  TRANSPORTATION      120,000           0     120,000       3,268.67            .00     116,731.33    2.7% 
13601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          690           0         690            .00            .00         690.00     .0% 
13601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       29,065           0      29,065            .00            .00      29,065.00     .0% 
13601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          786           0         786            .00            .00         786.00     .0% 
13601 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS          884           0         884            .00            .00         884.00     .0% 
13601 44259  LANDFILL OPERATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 45216  TELEPHONE          480           0         480            .00            .00         480.00     .0% 
13601 45622  ELECTRIC        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
13601 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 46228  HOUSEHOLD HAZARD DISPO       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
13601 46390   VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        5,170           0       5,170         126.23            .00       5,043.77    2.4% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFER STATION                   292,492           0     292,492       7,697.93      90,553.60     194,240.47   33.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      292,492           0     292,492       7,697.93      90,553.60     194,240.47

 
14102 YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
14102 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      259,471           0     259,471      10,208.12     247,090.60       2,172.28   99.2% 
14102 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       12,164           0      12,164         262.30            .00      11,901.70    2.2% 
14102 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,094           0       1,094         182.16            .00         911.84   16.7% 
14102 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,861           0      37,861       1,356.38            .00      36,504.62    3.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6IFqaYQTwcjlB0TlFaXqBfTh5lafSeg1DNqKnU8g7mSD4Z2RpBfCO3pEva7B%2BQK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ro9Qpn1NZEsQefrtLETFqABJlFIMUgGjUXcE9EwQefS6snY8h8wTeUAPE4bnyZDQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/%2B/DGUpBcdyaWyk5Mp02EQANihrm5pZsu3qgqtV8BXb7oe/zKTcJqg6c2icBHXc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IoG1pjcrAxo/ZkjadIf0ylmaMdHChDLczU8YqQS0ueC0iThOfMvKGKDMvrqCAVbk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ecySQ9hGzxkEIu7Fom7FlDdPXK4SL0/I7ES5emLjIM2DOAPcRLlMAhYdLHN2N3Gw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z/DHRWr1xdWxmOfCnYmWw5KOqaNq6TnKRPFiBER7H4ies4Moullv5NhF9iLg5EVx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4E%2B77UDok0nFgLSw7ShJ%2BAJ0Xrt7X0xzmxdpVhAnxpY95zV0YfZZk5QGp8hSUHh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XAXBJFoswvVnKl3ksgdMPGY%2Blx0SRy%2BLUukVaH6GvXivBELWP0lM50TIG8gKIjmy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WmNy9oP3I3JwFmMaoOXP08zxp1QQsWEIDeAwL7o/t32oO%2BObXUGWdLU1bR/Wuud3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCWtgoP6w2vC8gVJqz/Ja1BwoXNS2fyGDjYp3/YJcySrNLPhdrs9ufVHUMlZWd0A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0BN1EFkeaBhjds3xjoWcqw3Vjxg4Sn2goGHbJiLVXhMjvdy2tLcpgsQQ9Rg/PXV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5lTUMdZf25VA/DSgciBh3Sor/0Lxil9IaGcSlOwcXE1PzZfKIsgHI6nhVz1uSTfp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7mY17MdYfoaSybta8RiXlUyRCwajNizcMsfnZaJzsumU2AaEqDkfTWq8oyYQAiqo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O97zitqzjZ0g2OMSoHd6F2xvr/iU3GcvCtnxBup3YmJ9beogiT3gx7ov0JXRZoFQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIoEY3e4u7jdzxKZqZ9QOSfsmicNLUrQG%2BWL12rP3//shrHm5YsDtxs3cN8gaJrX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LBMG%2BTmimy4hUPvbvZ1J8OL3oP0Ut6vvCEgHTGtmMyY798b0usJeXU%2BP8mxN12qp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dF3v7FQdaFqehAr26bvXOwr3uscfG%2ByPyGmnBrNZi9fb33pFQRkPbNcCMrAwGXxU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SOkfI9Z8RqweUr9t8CxcRajSwBk%2B51Fi7GKpA8AQnK5k1CGi8u4fKuf24kcedXoV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NrQESbdLQHi5yLwdDzyvnbWtpwUtHr8JwP44nhYC/YaVv/SoWfPKgsZxtJSm%2Bhzf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VUFOP2nFC%2B6iCuGQQ6DTh9ZfN9ZbbFhnc0W4yxnHPxJXDSr%2BteBNFh4X7qZdP5CF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ii0OEfmAu1FdbQ3SwLTGEkOljIUMEbBTfRzvIGpflltC8qtPEJSWEM8Xd0Aatqs3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BrPvgWkoCKOgTmvDzP/f57tRsU0huTZBoa%2BywEHEg7zv65F08MQ%2BVz9CXt0LkWRn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kmE2RcRApjuRaZCFbCUY54Vr2zhgYiTHdt8hYWRLfLpzl8jQs%2B0ltURZ/Q5XWNVm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LJ61KtXoapPf66f4wGv0WMcrXCsNhR7Yl297FlW4ZPjW8Jr9r6yeSe5H%2BdkHvxtM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sGG/Cn4nKKwGdMixfwLy2Jkpyot7SlzrDNU5lpfbtnEl5pEGXYY2eNHMz6Tnwg2T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUouK45tedf7W6koNRqxE7/bB%2BKmaat3ZqorP53ihbcciPNnhfroN1jN57niJy%2B1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MhI6H/w00q8ejYa6jXnQ9GeodWe72G8pMdYQOTPl2X4qFSXc7SDAV/XtZ3YVQAsc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fpy3TvSz4xGV4Jn4jEj2XSjeLIXtZggLVVqXnIkCjAanx4jN%2Be7tex5YmQxJaP6&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     12
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14102    YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14102 42233  COPIER        1,920           0       1,920          95.00       1,045.00         780.00   59.4% 
14102 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,800           0       1,800            .00         131.70       1,668.30    7.3% 
14102 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE          750           0         750            .00         351.39         398.61   46.9% 
14102 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
14102 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0% 
14102 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       20,460           0      20,460            .00            .00      20,460.00     .0% 
14102 44217  POSTAGE          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
14102 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,321           0       1,321          90.00            .00       1,231.00    6.8% 
14102 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
14102 45216  TELEPHONE        2,040           0       2,040            .00            .00       2,040.00     .0% 
14102 45221  FUEL/HEATING        2,535           0       2,535            .00            .00       2,535.00     .0% 
14102 45622  ELECTRIC        2,400           0       2,400            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0% 
14102 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
14102 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        3,850           0       3,850         266.60            .00       3,583.40    6.9% 
14102 47282  PROGRAMS       14,000           0      14,000          22.88            .00      13,977.12     .2% 

 
TOTAL YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            367,491           0     367,491      12,483.44     248,618.69     106,388.87   71.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      367,491           0     367,491      12,483.44     248,618.69     106,388.87

 
14201 HEALTH                             
_________________________________________

 
14201 47260  CHATHAM HEALTH DISTRIC      173,721           0     173,721      43,430.03     130,290.07            .90  100.0% 

 
TOTAL HEALTH                             173,721           0     173,721      43,430.03     130,290.07            .90  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      173,721           0     173,721      43,430.03     130,290.07            .90

 
14301 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
14301 47270  COLCHESTER C3       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                  25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00

 
15101 CRAGIN LIBRARY                     
_________________________________________

 
15101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      368,840           0     368,840      16,306.67     297,525.66      55,007.67   85.1% 
15101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,458           0       1,458         241.80            .00       1,216.20   16.6% 
15101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       48,534           0      48,534       1,950.69            .00      46,583.31    4.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l4U15yeRXF0U%2BPkB/MB2DfWvjRi4l%2BLEqeK8KADxjXnljI7gCEvYlwR0Lx2i05rN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wd%2Be6YiYcl3TSv/qzTJdlBkMxWFw%2Bdf5O9weGeA%2BkAEOPVQdZRBmzaQJHamsWgxS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e7k55BAWDTGC8hGpDRF061YPhUXRE2hBCNXxbANHIGWgLT8gf4xuniSR1R8U9OH2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NpUpAmV72JurYiQ/Zu9ptMLQ13NexSTWnZ0VUvViGS9bhhe7gSQFw70l0bPqttvS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yxlgg8gMNCanaDf3IRvpGN9f5wNE0tY1DDNuNIf2i/7lnYodWBEReyzCzb3Imb7j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=55mXge0HnC1RZBY5qZzwQ61%2BM3fKICxPtHFBe85A7x97w1090ROM4OWYoTYIOqiQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4mM7vTK8Wx6nH9OfE24tYEdTFkdqSM/8EouGnmRePYajSYwtN4jlAvAP16HzrLBS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6dyF9fdj16r7Z886m11FJyEjIMC6Heku0g2XRLFLUbu6UwHHEnPd8HAK8qD7veoz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e5axEsJZPPzyrDkFww1qg2D5X/4ylVxkKBwb79n7bYS9IxhtgP7bNNmjHDmoSvrp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=617%2BpnaMDWzqsVlZibZcvWhm2phLJ4jGTb4KUVk6U0tz%2BG5UCIjeio0wmSEWZQeU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lsD7KxdQSIOX%2BewyUbisoy/pzienmFKhWJdTzsYtp1z%2BgZzU3ljPrUnSbg0XFQdI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SswTrpSab1CqiFsP8//OV0FlYyoRsZBlIYicIngrQvSUxiTAUdoY1Gc/EABGZk6d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EXS3NX5/S0hOdWEUukEwQi6BE0c5hcv11e6x%2BUuOrgZfXuYwT7APmUsRiGmfyGs3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FyH4/TFyRwkoKccJsttVErpLNEeItdG3XvSwxiqzNpql1ISOWJXuHhVAdh0m8JPX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o40QX%2BRWlUOBsW3mQz5ZCm07100BfXgNyhGEdE84NTaEmGaDSczqwvKF3fPipzGr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lcBzLeW%2BqluJaA76GfwvydiWz5J0BhovpLUZ0MT6ia2Ox3daedA4vck1Esh9Tag/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SUDzo6BL9z5B3JBz5k1z5a%2BhLZQ1arFAoQ9Jrkyav4grzohsMAPigbUApRyQ1mwq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BUGcryQr4vn3WEbkVaLCjsCqBdwtBq/7%2BbE3UlTmvNnh6HWUzk62v2LLL2HaIJGH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xP6pILl50pMssUIzuTbMdSo4wKYvKzX6Rb9RNROLlg8yI6s8r38jMIT/97OPrUSx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RNac42vvNHgaHZKuoRQOGqs2KtZr7kcnu2rigIP9Z1339c9Rgm8%2Br4RXfc69g9Cj&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     13
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15101    CRAGIN LIBRARY                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15101 42233  COPIER        3,038           0       3,038            .00            .00       3,038.00     .0% 
15101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,900           0       3,900            .00         175.60       3,724.40    4.5% 
15101 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
15101 42342  BOOKS,MAGAZINES & PERI       52,500           0      52,500       3,526.06            .00      48,973.94    6.7% 
15101 42344  LIBRARY MEDIA SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
15101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,515           0       1,515          75.00            .00       1,440.00    5.0% 
15101 44205  DATA PROCESSING       32,056           0      32,056      32,056.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
15101 44217  POSTAGE          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
15101 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        8,515           0       8,515         240.00            .00       8,275.00    2.8% 
15101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15101 45216  TELEPHONE        3,600           0       3,600            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0% 
15101 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800            .00            .00       7,800.00     .0% 
15101 45222  WATER & SEWER        3,010           0       3,010            .00            .00       3,010.00     .0% 
15101 45622  ELECTRIC       28,600           0      28,600            .00            .00      28,600.00     .0% 
15101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
15101 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
15101 47282  PROGRAMS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CRAGIN LIBRARY                     576,766           0     576,766      54,396.22     297,701.26     224,668.52   61.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      576,766           0     576,766      54,396.22     297,701.26     224,668.52

 
15201 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
15201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      140,499           0     140,499       6,454.02     133,944.10         100.88   99.9% 
15201 40103  OVERTIME        1,401           0       1,401            .00            .00       1,401.00     .0% 
15201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505          83.88            .00         421.12   16.6% 
15201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,200           0      19,200         793.46            .00      18,406.54    4.1% 
15201 42233  COPIER        2,730           0       2,730         120.48       1,520.51       1,089.01   60.1% 
15201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
15201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        4,500           0       4,500         112.86            .00       4,387.14    2.5% 
15201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,190           0       1,190         260.00            .00         930.00   21.8% 
15201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
15201 44217  POSTAGE        1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0% 
15201 45216  TELEPHONE        2,280           0       2,280          50.00            .00       2,230.00    2.2% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION                 175,955           0     175,955       7,874.70     135,464.61      32,615.69   81.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      175,955           0     175,955       7,874.70     135,464.61      32,615.69

 
15401 SENIOR SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
15401 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      194,051           0     194,051       7,820.87     167,756.30      18,473.83   90.5% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vapFhXEIGxsbSjtE/Tg4DDkVmT5RfW9WOzDbg6U/pUhs5TipKbjN%2BdrXpdbfeWGK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mqp5%2BvjRUDM%2BSQRFBxB/D54OG0dPrsEvh2GP4Ip5lv6nmkTEFq5Zu8CgfVSh5lT/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wEXhO7dGa57Y2P1vK/h146jXujV/oPQcf7JBjo%2B3C2EtJ8gNDZ%2B4BUtMFCa6PJSx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwDD/JLqru5JQ5QjWc47y8AKkg%2BJzo2ogQx88l%2BFSStsjMkFPf%2BM9%2B8fgFP%2BG3u8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Y4qD3KZpsLm8ch3N1Ccp%2BsV27CZQTkSxPozj0iy2duNb3WL7fx%2BK4sBj4jIXqMD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMLv1xt06I%2Bfl6ExtxS8f%2BdMDnoLHsPCCaf7EaBLo/9b5pUxp%2BDBuiTQmSyJYxju&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MSbDHoBuawBMlMwVW6SSfmtXnfXfvoS%2BArATaSBq1y6wn5NHviJJ6GAQqDugssza&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJ3vS9qUYHrk%2Br2HZn47qeCRm/bo0ngdL6D8%2BgoPT9fsxKFHvhzggLMh/ZOuV7wU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OVQyNNvLoMiz8p172z7QK3yPi60O6A1ckh5n6kBCWWBSG3x20201KeaOI4TpIIRE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p797bb6K3uW39LdUq88Bknv3HyldopNmaSXghSG38hTvp8DNUo/4cXDDwe4wYXlk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LBsn3t/G9pmvt4bGUGoq8KUk%2BnlgvHE2ud1S2v61xhF3CdgclDcSJtFRdW/uhw4Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x13OMCk6iY/BT2H80b248ecrOJ3SUjBXxUM4JI3pezIC2zxiZ84pNqoD%2Bnq4AdPM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNXLj0Sptxw85rZNobRyvX1IKyjST4t3h6rZwAaoC/MUjhFxaPEQ77YYPsPZCFr7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5j8RldG9ACsDN833uH9cb3CKqFp078NhBI49Xhqwsvp5Hv5fGMn8httvWCjQRFOv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tSHalxsYHjde0MVGEdVWXXg%2Bt1TuRouARbiFNX5M/L1%2BMOW0K3PX%2Bq7/M64s/5Bx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u12IilySCVj3f4XGL/XfgCwSvYSMWPvhjP/bCEb1mZ/0tqARPvNuvRmejImrFUWy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XM6uDMTYxBkf6qh3BWoyyOgGQty5sfZfVMaSI2NFpYcuX6SpTYb/ltOmxM9cjlUQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rX5yh7bN1bHwd4ywZC2BBsYj05254%2Bsf2CdnbEv0yaQ4lqc8HkBmlUBsyW0bZ8O8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HMZBnWGkfjYqE33kmTOKd1fshtCcDO6zkUZ5inZwUjVw2xoX9wcnqpy0noHkt6Gt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nfa8jAM2534tVDfDd8/sGUGbFvavfanDqAuT2pKeAQsQ/ufq0cAwq8599y9gsNrI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qsoytYzf3Y1EV9PvSkG0PRNvjI8NyO7TB9otgTh3COgzg6lQDb7ibutGSdfh0bEj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=noO9jWcfgQ%2Bq4yVcujvh%2BPe%2Bv6sWL9mHWrleE4nYHrP1js5kIbxf1AhKkdyKrKjX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSU/Vsm3Q7PdA7ZWoIKFyLHF8nB0HULHP6Sc%2BP9PwCS0p5j78phORIDvPXBJuYOb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8h2KpzhocOVKIr432zJ9Mkg7YIxdx2gLMu8t7bY2YDljQk9WJO20CeVTPYD36BG5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/rlWZXFaeCIeyNDEL2j/rgO26pihPF%2BUHnX9fIPqtE9ilMwhyn8oNAmVS5SamZo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xA9JdcmRZe3zvbnULGGc0vIlLl3fShW2MoqLKUzfrXTzXZDWP%2BcF7n/KCMiPxfWh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gcZlvppnrd0u4daXtamyF9CmeXcutTZVlFa5NzEgj1mtPSmhQhUQHtXKU7aYOFUu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NNUoFqpghI%2BwPEZ31uuL%2BVDUWK2uGfSrOMrd9zXX3s/hYF04faQQPypw5eia7/z4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tD32bhCG75K4KMRV0JouAVWUMD6yxdhZcx/c1//uGGOgro9gmYjbVHCxiGiCYamu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Awx45jR8cpDEaMmQnzYMm0wp/iINZXRkIk1aLJKeGmGu2a9MhMzMweQ8PCi0DV1h&


 
 
 

08/14/2017 15:05    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     14
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 7-31-17
 
 

FOR 2018 01
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15401    SENIOR SERVICES                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15401 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,500           0       4,500       1,012.50            .00       3,487.50   22.5% 
15401 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,060           0       1,060         176.24            .00         883.76   16.6% 
15401 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       27,484           0      27,484       1,127.32            .00      26,356.68    4.1% 
15401 42233  COPIER        2,788           0       2,788         124.00       1,693.25         970.75   65.2% 
15401 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15401 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,500           0       1,500            .00         351.39       1,148.61   23.4% 
15401 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
15401 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          295           0         295            .00            .00         295.00     .0% 
15401 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       18,440           0      18,440            .00            .00      18,440.00     .0% 
15401 44217  POSTAGE          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
15401 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,297           0       3,297       1,200.00            .00       2,097.00   36.4% 
15401 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
15401 45216  TELEPHONE        3,840           0       3,840            .00            .00       3,840.00     .0% 
15401 45221  FUEL/HEATING        6,825           0       6,825            .00            .00       6,825.00     .0% 
15401 45622  ELECTRIC        6,500           0       6,500            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 
15401 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
15401 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
15401 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       13,325           0      13,325         432.10            .00      12,892.90    3.2% 

 
TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES                    288,405           0     288,405      11,893.03     169,800.94     106,711.03   63.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      288,405           0     288,405      11,893.03     169,800.94     106,711.03

 
18101 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
18101 49245  BOND PRINCIPAL    1,525,000           0   1,525,000            .00            .00   1,525,000.00     .0% 
18101 49246  BOND INTEREST      266,666           0     266,666            .00            .00     266,666.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     1,791,666           0   1,791,666            .00            .00   1,791,666.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,791,666           0   1,791,666            .00            .00   1,791,666.00

 
18501 TRANSFERS                          
_________________________________________

 
18501 50474  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RE      366,100           0     366,100            .00            .00     366,100.00     .0% 
18501 50496  ACO - TOWN FUNDING       30,223           0      30,223      30,223.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
18501 50500  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL      599,317           0     599,317            .00            .00     599,317.00     .0% 
18501 50700  TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVI      362,230           0     362,230     134,310.00            .00     227,920.00   37.1% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS                        1,357,870           0   1,357,870     164,533.00            .00   1,193,337.00   12.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,357,870           0   1,357,870     164,533.00            .00   1,193,337.00

 
GRAND TOTAL   14,708,083           0  14,708,083     853,312.33   5,655,053.94   8,199,716.73   44.3%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMv78VvpV0VGFoA4ZHv25RCW3XoQisU4G%2B3g5vf7G05Qn9q1R9S8S6lyI%2BI/2xNY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZGWZKo4vP%2BUU40jaNV2M0pjeHjxq1BP86H0iDdUtf2frWKk44M4FkpmYXo4egQCo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OdtEDghvxerpJWbbDziyJmxSr6du2JzuUzoDToI/roZa4INUgW8Q9sQX9iCI6KQX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lIJbSo7mowSJFktjGV/HdqYBUW/BXNHO6CcvNEvXH8wvjUFGDZlJs%2BngU8fO5rBa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/eJV9%2BApE0EwNgJX4rSug10O1625A4aBP7xVwwDtc%2BSyxUrLYbkEGmx56rI5n%2BJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s8fFH9jCda1L/G4S9GqxlVSIc160n9Bn1oTENmKLBja6ArSUAMgWGUffMHslkFTK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eOuUg/zyiZgZSeFH72L0T95jN8es2SHsjwXPDYAwDY4%2BgJQKEgAa0g73j1Bu3mGQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DY4S/H8asikafJxyQ%2B7mg4ajzcnyOU4J/ka4q935quWJaaLI7T2m74UbXnLzJDsm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPNxUk2TcSzXUWMZCMvHXc3mrEhZWGHjkwjdRoD83miBFvpPfTZFUVw57RaFwJgx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vX8IA8FkvDxyt5VzWqlcD1xTg2pz4vW7GoUL7ro1qu4eUVkneD06UAv1UbJ9/COW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JBjrqxklHLgOqfMms0%2BWiiqJ07wFYCOK1J73pEhFHYWVZjfkkcItSiOIL0U19K5B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BN%2BLGm5TL2at6A/%2BB8orhuHvE7fZWlCl7SQ9Q7TqhhDggcNIrXFqNeIkfpYJ/8pS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=suYYP9fHn3fNp6/FPjLPlCrh%2BKmu40fmn1LgEG5GOuVIpi4bnmGGHL8T5yq95QYm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xaBDzyc5%2BdBOvQTrxiZ9xhBzQeEPtsCzMZTXVPvo9adbIK1nKgBl2ggNkJ8xjXen&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dbYXiGjlWj78QC8H4T7yJTUfo6EyzzbQRiOQbkfvNojO%2B8QhKDENjSckyrGv74NL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7BdWtRESdyGGlcgi135mrNPool37%2BDJw7lYJvLrjewAlppBBwJguoCU3tt9QPIxw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Rw1/kCANueiEBb8x11weqrN3aX7MQTwiMsbfnRTpQr2u/Xb7re3pFW33v7GiUFH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5MHbLy%2Bl2cnDFlHkWzM6LcEyGnsDFBXbiQlFiKla%2BSp/4YGJLy7A6nd8mx2Gu%2B2c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cz%2BOdbyu1WMKibWgLfTnxSMuCUCsvHLnJpqoUPxtcMYbGQBVUR%2BwfsiNCLQFwxmX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=My98eSfTJ0NrP7ojDdpHCKwvACIIFnhlHAyrgV97LAIxcXrR2How61HmZhS7Ag9z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQpTF8AZyCs8r02jwC7zLgW3FgiZGXw3GqJHepELZKHUbkREnn/DiKozHbjMXziE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mPbcCrzukM7VfHaDs6b6QZfTSA8Wnx/s36BKvvdqaGpSj5gPlrq/ipBLwfF0iTHr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGVRFUK61GvRulqtzMi8Y867YhkrvCzQWrawiWqUieIL4oDO4Jkm8zoR%2BogBLNvn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EuM83CuNSpTVT9LHEHBhV0FASQrUA503XsrLm6kGGx/yQ2WfnNndOzjOcCvhrI5g&


From: jmcnair3 <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 6:18 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Budget Impasse Forces Districts to Cut Staff, Put Positions On Hold 
  
Budget Impasse Forces Districts to Cut Staff, Put Positions On Hold 
http://www.courant.com/education/hc-schools-state-budget-impact-20170814-story.html 
 
Do you know if we are holding off with staff changes like what's  mentioned here.? 
 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 3:53 AM 
To: jmcnair3 
Subject: Re: Budget Impasse Forces Districts to Cut Staff, Put Positions On Hold 

  

If he hasn't already, Ron said that Brad will be in touch with you. 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
 
 



 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)

 HEALTH INSURANCE FUNDING – establish a new policy for calculating annual funding and reserve requirements.

o Revise formula to minimize year to year volatility

o Create policy - no official funding policy has been adopted in writing

A 1  Cheryl to present  FY report for last 24 months 16-Aug 2017

X X · DONE

A 1 

Andreas presented info received from the FOI 

requests on 6/21/2017. He suggusted the 

Town and BOE should prepare an annual list 

of grants that were receivd in prior FY. Art was 

in agreement and Rob spoke with Ron about 

the same. Rob sent e-mail to Ron and Art on 

7/28 for 2016-2017 list. Discussion at 8/2 

meeting with Maggie as to how to create - she 

thinks that a report she provides the State in 

September might work.

October 2017

A 1  opengov.com in the 2017/2018 Budget, on Sept 2017

o Tom created communication pieces for 

revaluation, mil rates, grandlist, etc.

▪

o

o

o

o

o

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

o

o

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - August 16, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE

A 1
Meeting with Lockton held on August 10, will 

review at August 16 meeting.
16-Aug 2017

PROGRAM FUND - 5 year plan, budget vs fund expenses

GRANTS - How the Town and BOE are using.

OPENGOV - implementation

Communication during off budget season.  - continue work done on communicating, Informing and Educating the Voter during 

the upcoming year.

How do we want to communicate?

Informational Meetings? Links on Art's Weekly Update to new budget 

communications.Web Site

Facebook

TriBoard Discussions

What do we want to communicate

Declining Enrollment, per pupil spending, test results - Graphs forward to BOE

Fund Balance Policy and History

(We had a piece previously approved by Board - changes recommended by Maggie were approved)

Budget and Tax Rate History

Revaluation

Unexpended BOE Fund Balances

Graph forwarded to BOE

Department Fundraising

People Costs

Have official document explain benefits package in contracts 

STEPS: what are they?

STEPS: a document stating # staff get contractual increases by increase range 1-2%, 3-5%, 6% and higher

BOF MISSION STATEMENT - expectations of public, web page

Sept 2017



 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)



o

▪

▪

o

o

▪

A 2 

o   Graphs and a Budget in Brief

§  Review BOF graphs and new ones created on 6/24 by Town staff

§  Having Budget document showing headcount trends for Town and BoE. Stated at 4/1 Meeting, would like to see this 

·

·    

▪

·

·

§  Department Review to Begin Review with BOF in October

·





A · last updated October, 2016 Dec 2017



▪

·

▪

▪ Added to the Reserve Plan

·

▪    Create a Funding Plan





Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - August 16, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE

Budget Facebook Page

Sept 2017

How do we want to use?

Post information and/or Direct People to Web Site where information will be posted?

Allow people to ask questions?

Can questions be posted anonymously?

Can questions be submitted through page, without posting, and then post questions and answers?

Budget Season Communications

On the web site:  full budget, abbreviate 

budget with just the department total pages 

and Stan's presentation from 3/31 and tax 

impact chart.

§  Choose relevant graphs: how to best create relevant and objective graphs to be included in a “Budget in Brief”

§  Create Budgets in Brief” that are similar for BOE and Town

SURVEY

Budget Direction
Agreed for 17/18

Town budget - 2016 - 2017 process - repeat for 2017-2018?

Approach to budget - present the cost of those items that are ongoing items to determine the cost of maintaining current 

Have departments prioritze new initiatives and and assign cost/beneift to each separate from the above.

Connecting the continuing current services with a dollar amount and % increase.  There was a lot of confusion what 

§  New initiatives” calculated separately to see impact on the mil rate.  This would also produce the impact on the mill rate if 

§  Also if spending were the same as last year, what would mil rate be?  

A 1

POLICE Department - cost of state trooper program vs other alternatives

Waiting for a State Budget before other towns 

continue talks.
October 2017

Police and 24/7 - Other alternatives - Resident Trooper Program - Rob and Stan met with the Police Commission (July 2015) and 

communicated that in these times of tight budgets, that the Town could not take on this type of expense without definitive data that 

would justify the cost.

BY LAWS REVIEW

ENERGY PROJECT - Using what we save above lease payments - absorb into operating budgets or capital projects?  Will ask Jim to present annual audit in October or 

November
Nov 2017

Create policy as to what lease payments will be used for when they expire in XX/XX/20XX.

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINTENANCE/REPLACEMENT 11/18/2015 - Jim P  and Ken Jackson 

presented updated plan 2017 FallUpdate Funding Plan for the Schools and Town Buildings Plans

Determine annual funding amounts over the next 5 years

Update Current Equipment Reserve Plan
Maggie presented updated plan on 1/20/2017 2017 Fall

Heavy Apparatus - it was proposed we factor in as lease purchases (fire engines, ambulances, etc)

Create a policy for funding from operating budget to maintain Unassigned/Undesignated fund balance %?  At this point we create by 

luck and in the past there was some loose budgeting on some items.  Current interest rates are of no help in having fund balance 

keep pace with budget increases.

Continued study of reorganization of Town Hall



 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)

·    

▪ Should the capital needs of the schools be removed from the BOE budget - discussed with BOE

§  The actual building projects are a Town expense, the ongoing maintenance is not.

§  BOE cannot do capital planning (funding) beyond the current year.

§  The Town has transfers and capital outside the operational budget, BOE does not.

▪ 3 - 5 year plan to adjust to declining enrollment.reviewed at 8/19/2015 meeting

▪ done on November 18, 2015



o

▪

o

o

▪

o

o



o

o

· DONE

· DONE (2014)

· DONE

· DONE

· DONE

· DONE



o centralized location to retrieve BOF policies and Town policies relating to BOF

▪ Fund Balance Policy DONE

▪ DONE

▪ DONE

▪ DONE

 Done, June 7, 2017 2017 June

· New Policy Created February, 2016

· Additional Items

▪

▪

▪

▪

BOE: 

BOE stated they will handle in their budget.
§  The BOE when faced with a decision of capital vs operation has always deferred the capital and maintenance

§  Having capital maintenance within the BOE budget removes BOF ability to plan and make these decisions

BOE - do we want to communicate expectations of what we would like to see the budget accomplish?

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - August 16, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE

FIRE/AMBULANCE Department Strategic Plan Implementation

Chief Cox discussed, Ambulance Incentive 

Program results, challenges in recruitment, 

training, and retention.  Status of research on 

Paramedic Services

2-Aug 2017

Plans for Retention?

Plans to Increase Call Response Toe?

▪

Plans to Increase Call Response Participation ?  - Ambulance Incentive Plan was to increase this

Training Issues

Hybrid Department vs Full time ?

AMBULANCE

Review net costs of Services

Review annual report for the Ambulance Incentive Program

Create a policy for approving use of reserve accounts

Health Insurance Funding – establish a new policy for calculating annual funding and reserve requirements.

Finalize an agreement with BOS/First Selectman for approving expenditures that require line item transfers before the money is 

Have Budget document for Town and BoE showing labor salaries and benefits as % of Budget  

How do we create parity for nonunion position pay increases with union

Policy for elected officials pay

BOF Web Page: what do we want to add?

COMPLETED AUGUST 4, 2016
Budget Transfer Procedures - Use of Capital Reserve Fund

BOE Unexpended Funds Policy

Compensation Policy for Nonunion Employees and Elected Officials

Review Board of Finance and Board of Finance Members Purpose, Responsibilities, Limits of Authority, Meetings, FOI

SNOW REMOVAL budget plan:  Jim P presented at 10/21 meeting - 


	08-16-2017 Agenda Packet
	08-16-2017 Agenda Packet
	08-16-2017 Agenda Packet
	08-16-2017 Agenda
	08-02-2017 Minutes
	08-16-2017 Correspondence
	Tax Department Reports
	TAX COLLECTORS MEMO TO BOARD OF FINANCE - AUGUST 2017 REPORT
	BATCH REPORT AS OF JULY 2017
	DELINQUENT AND CREDIT REPORT AS OF 7-31-2017
	GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET AS OF 7-31-2017

	Parks and Rec Presentation
	Rec. Board of Finance Presentation 17-18 3
	Colchester Parks and Recreation Department
	Qualifications
	The Value of Parks and Recreation
	Economic Impact of �Parks and Recreation
	What does Parks and Recreation do?�
	2017 Accomplishments
	2017 Accomplishments
	2017 Accomplishments
	2017 Accomplishments
	Original Intent �Program Fund Account�
	Current Funding and Budget 
	New Needs  �2017-2018 
	Cost Recovery
	Additional Needs
	�Cost of Priority Needs 17-18�Recreation�
	Cost of Priority Needs 2017-18�Recreation
	Cost of Priority Needs 2017-18�Recreation
	Cost of Priority Needs 2017-18�Recreation
	Parks Priorities �17-2018  & Beyond
	Priorities 2018 & Beyond�Parks
	Priorities 2018 & Beyond�Parks
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23

	Rolling 12 Month Report - Fiscal Year Accruals - June 2015%2c 2016%2c 2017


	Finance Reports
	Revenues thru 7-31-17
	Revenue Comparison - July 2017
	Expenditures thru 7-31-17


	08-16-2017 Correspondence B

	08-16-2017 Initiatives and Objectives

